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To,

The Secretary

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor, Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E),
Mumbai — 400 098

Dhear Sir,

Sub: Submission of Annual Report under Regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR),Regulation, 2015

With reference tothe above, we are nclosing herewith the Annual Report of the company for the year

2024-2025
This s for your necessary record,
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" DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED EE B e

Email : mrgroup.del@gmail.com

CIN NO. : L51900WB2005PLC101305

DIRECTORS REPORT
Dear Members

¥our Directors have pleasure in presenting the Annual Feport and the audited fccounts of the Company for the year
ended 315t March, 2025

FtNANGiﬂL H[GHUGHTS

Yeareoaded| feaiended
| 21032625 3403 2004
L — = At Rs lalacs| s fnlacs
A |Toralincome . 23.35 LBES
F6™ TToial Expendi e o ' 32 81 a1 |
Profit Before Taxation ( A-B ) 0,54 (6.58)

Provision for Taxation (including Deferred Tax) 0.13 -
Balance off o riaxl Year 041 (5.58)

COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS
The Company has recarded a profit of Rs.0.54 lacs for the financial year ended 3151 Mareh, 2025,
Your Direclars ane siiving for increase in revenus of the Company and thereby inereasing profitatility.

DIVIDEND
With & wiew to consereng resources and building up reserves, your Directors do not tecommend paymant of Bividens for
theyear

STATE OF COMPBAAY AFFAIRS
¥aurdirestors are bopeful thal the performance of the Company will improve in the conyung year,

FUTURE QUTLOCH
The genaral business condifions affecting business are expacled to remain stable and company & expacled o perlom
wetl

DEPCSITS
Tiva Cormpany has ot invited or accepted deposits from the public coversd under S2ction 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and The Cnmpames {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

TRANSFER TO _REE'-ER"E’EE
Mo armaunt has been ransforred to the General Resaneg,

SHARE CAFITAL

As on 31st March, 2023, the Company's pad-up Equity Shiare Capital was Rs: 99,850,000 ccinpiising of G95000 Equely
Shares of Face Vaize of R 104 each. There has not been any change iy the Equ ty Share Capital of the Seopany
during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025, During the Financial Year 2024- 2025, yeur Crinpany hes naithar
issued Ay shares o) convartizie scoustios Hor has grantad any stock options or sviaat aquity.

CHAMNGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY )
There has nol been 2oy change in the nature of business of the Company during the FY ended 3151 March, 2025,

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS . -
During the finanosl year ended 518t March, 2625, Board Meaiings were: held on:
AE0E SfIRIA024  BAIASFOZE 92007038 1151303024 AOA0025 37T20IS5

The intervening gep bileesd e Mestings was within the period prescribed phder tne Campsiies A, 303
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Attendance of directors at the Board Mestings

nethar atiended (Yes/MNa)):

“P-9, Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700007

Phone © 033-2274 7121

Email : mrgroup del@gmail.com

Board Meating Date [MrMitesh  [Mr.Ashish  [MrArdhant  [Mrs Reema
Jain Mare Jain Jain
{DHMN- (M- (DIN- (M-
D0454763) |67 155883 |08BAS659) 93595569}
44‘11'21{?24 g Yis Yo Yas
52802024 e Yes Yes e
BI472024__ [Ves Yes Ves Yes
93002024 Yes Yes Yes Yes
FETE] 3@24 Yes Yes Y es Yas
21122025 Yes Yes Yes Yes
2712005 Yes Yes Ires Yes
TOTAL i T T 7

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an Iniernal Control System, which has been designad to provida a reasonable assurance with regart
lo maintaining of proper accounting conitrols, monitoring of operaticns, protecting azzals fram unauthorized use or losses;
comphance with reguiations and for ensuring reliability of financial reporting.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Al the 36t Annual General meeting held on September 30, 2021, the members had appainted Mis Agrawal B Kumar &
CoFRN -313100E} Charlered Accountants, PS Srjan Carporate Park, Plot Nz G-2, Block EF & GP Sector V. 18th
Floor, Tewer 1, Suile Mo 1807, Kolkata — 700 041 as the statulory auditors of the Csmpany for a penod of 5 years upta
March 31, 2028 and thersfore they continue g hold affice '

Pugsuent to Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, Mfs
Agrawal B.Kumar & Co. have represented that they are not disqualified and continue to be eligible to act as the Auditor of
the Campany. Mis Agrawal 8 Kumar & Co. have also confirmed that they havie beern subjected to the peer review process
of the: Institute of Chariered Accountants of India (ICAT) and holds 2 valid certificate issued by the Peor Review Board of
ICAI az required under Regulation 3301)(d) of tha Listing Regulations.

STATUTORY AUDITORS' REPORT

There has been no quaiification, reservalion, adverse remark or disclaimer given by ihe Statutory Auditor in their Reparnt
for the year under review

Thie' Motes on Financial Statements refarred 100 the Auditors' Report are self-explenstory and do not call for-any further
commants.

K

REFORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS
In terms of Section 143{12) of the Companiss: Act, 2013 the Auditors have oot réported any instances of frauds
committed in the Company by its Officers or Employees during the yearunder review,

DIRECTORS .
Mriitezh Jain retires from offics by rotation and being efigible offers himself for re-appoiniment

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company has received necessary declaration from each ndependent Diseciar of the Company under Section

148{7iof the Companies Act, 2013 that the Independent Directors of the Company maet with the criteria of their
Independence [gid down in Section 145906)

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD il

The Board has made 2 lormal evaluation of its own performanta and that of its comrmitess and individual directors as
required under Secticn 13:4{3) (p) of the Companies Act. 2013

il
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Particultars of [oans, guarantess erinvestments made by the company are included eisewheare In the Annual Report.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associate. During the vear, the Coingany has nol entered into any Joint
Ventura

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS Wi RELATED PARTIED

Particulars of every coniract or arangements entered into by the Company with Related Parties referred to in Section
188i1) of the Companies Act, 2013 In Farm AGE-2 préscribed under (ne Compsiss (Ascounts) Rules, 2014 is annaxed
heretz and forms & part of this report; '

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTZS [ION FUND
There s ne unpaid! unclaimed dividend. Hence, the provisions of Section 125 of the Cormpanies Act, 2013 do not apply,

PROCEEDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016
Thers are no proceedings, either fled by the Company or against the Company, pending under the Insolvency. and
Bankrupley Code. 2018 az amended, befora the National Conipany Law Tribunal o atier Courts as on 313t March, 2025

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

There have been ne malerial changes and commitments, afiscting the financial. rpeition of the Company which nave
ocrured betwaen the end of the financial vear of the Company to which the finzncial statements relate and the date of
the report; HI '

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS f COUMS I TRIBUNALS

There afe ne significant material orders passed by the Regulators | Courts ¢ Trikyrals which would impact the going
concenn Status of the Company and s future operations

SHARES _

a.-BUY BACK OF SECURITIES )

The Company has not Bought back any of its securilies dunng the vear undar revievs.
b, SWEAT EQUITY o
The Campany hias not issusd any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under reviesrs.

c: BOMUS EHARES
Mo Bonus Shares wers issued during the year under review

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Schemie to the employess,

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Staterment containing particulars of Top 10 emplayees in terms of remuneration diawn and the pariculars of employees
as required under Seclion 187 (12) of the Companies Agl 2013 read with ki 5(2) and (3) of the Companies
{Appainiment and Hemuneration of Managenal Persaonnel) Fulss, 2014 is provided in Annexure 1’ forming part of this
repor

There was no employes teceiving remuneration during the year in“excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or
Whais-time Dirgctor and holding by himself er along with his spouse and dependen: childran, not iess than two percent of
the aquity shares of the Company.
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: _

The corpany has no schivity relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption, details of which are required to
be furnished in this report-as per the pravision of Section 134 (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
{Aceounts) Rules, 2014

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & QUTGO
There ware no foreian exchange sarning and cutgo during the year

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant ta the requirensent of Section 134(3)(c) and 134{5) of ths Companies Act, 2013, with respect fo Diractors'

iy Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the vear endea 315t March, 2075, the applicatis accounting standards,
hawe Been followed and there are no matenial departures from the same;

(i) ihe Diweclors. have selected such accounting polices and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that sre reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
al the-end of the financlal year and of the profit of the Company for that period:

{iii} the Directors had taken propar and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safequarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
-other irreguiarnties

{iv} tre Directors have prepared the annual ascounts of the Company on a ‘going concem’ basis;

(v} Ihe directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicatle taws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively;

{wi) the directors had lzuwd down intemal financial controls to be followed by the cornpany and that such internal financial
confrols ara adeyuszte and were operating efectively,

RISK MANAGEMENT FOLICY

The Company has a defined Risk Management framework to identify, assess. monitor and mitigate various risks to key
business objectives Major risks dentified by the businesses and funclivns are systematicafly addressed through
mitigzting actions o 2 coatinging basis

REMUMNERATION POLICY

Your Company’s Remuneration Policy enumerates the critera for appeintment’ and remunaration of Directors, Key
Managerial Persohinel and Senior Management Personnel on the basis of their qualifications, positive attributes -and
independence of & Director and other matiers as required under Section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

BOARD DIVERSITY PCLICY

Your Company reccgmzes and embraces the wnportarce of a diverse: Board 14, its success and aimis to altract and
maintdin a Board which has an appropriate mix of diversity, skiils, expenence and sxcertise. The Board compasition as
on the date of this repor meets the above objective,

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY | VIGIL MECHAMNISM
The Company has esiablished a vigil mechanism which manitors through the Audit committee to tske care of the genuine
concems expressed by the employees and other Directors The Company has also provided adequate safeguards

against viclimization of employees and Directers who express-thelr concemn. The Company has also provided direct

aegess o the Chairman of the Audit Conimitiee on reéporting issues concerning ths interests of company employees and
the Company .

P-a. Shibtolia Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700007
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POLICY FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY OF EVENTS/ INFORMATION

The Company's Palicy for determination of materiality of events! information has been designed to promote transparency
and ensures that the stakeholders are informed regarding the major and material events of the Company. The objective
of this policy is to-pet v place a framework for disclosure of events and information to the stock exchangas, In line with
the reguirements prescribed under Regulation 30 of the Lisling Regulations and to -ensure that such information is
disclozed tothe Block Cxchanges ina lirhely and franspareni manner

CODE OF CONDUCT B

Details of the Compeny's Code of Conduct for members of its Board and for Sénior Management Persenngl framed in
terms of Regulation 17(5) of the Listing Regulations have been included in the Corporate Governance Repar forming
part of the Annual Repon '

Al Board members and Senior Management personnsl have affimed compliance with the code of conduct for FY 2024-
2025 A declaration o this effect signed by the Whisle-tima Director of the Company iz included in this Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT TO REGULATE, MONITOR AND REPORT TRADING BY DESIGNATED PERSONS AND CODE
OF PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE SENSITIVE
INFORMATION

With an aim o guard the Interest of general investors, your Company has laid down a 'Code of Conduct to regulate,
monitor and report Iradng by i_'.}eglgnat&d Fersons' which i dpplicable to all the Promoters, Directors and such other
persons defined as desinated persons.and fo their immediate relatives as well,

Your Company has sdcpted a Code of Prastices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Urpublished Price Sensitive
Infarmation. This Gode Tays down principles and praclices to be followed by the Company with respect to sdeguate and
tirmely disclosure of unpublished price sensitive information.

ANNUAL RETURN
The Annusl Return as raquired under Sectien 134(3)(a) read with Section 92(3) of the Companies Ast, 2013, is placed on
the Company's website and is available on the weblink: hitps:dhzvalexperts comifilesidhaval %20mgt207 pdf

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT AND REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE
Pursuant fo the Listing Reguiations, 2 seéparate section tided Comarate Governance' has been included inthis Annugl

Repart, along with the Reports on "Management Discussion and Analysis’ and ‘General Sharehoider information’
All Board members and Senior Manzgement personnel have affirmed compliance with the pode of sonduct for FY 2024-

2025 A declaration o his effect signed by the Whole-tma Disector of the Company is included in this Annual Report,

CEO & CFO CERTIFICA TION
Iri'terivs of Regulaton 17(8) read with Schedule I Parl B of the Listing Regulations. a certificate from the Chief Executive

Officer and Chief Finanaal Officer of the E{:mpan'gr addreszed 1o the Board of Directors, inter alia, confirming the.

corectness of the financal statements and cash flow stalpments for e Financial Year endad 31st March, 2025,
adequacy of theuntarnal control measwres and reporting of mattars 1o the Audit Conmittes, is provided alsewhers in this
Annual Report

SECRETARIAL ALUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisons of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and The Ceompanies (Appointment and
Remuneration of huanagrarral Personnel) Rules. 2014, the Company has appointed Mr Navneet Jhunjnunwala of M's
N.Jhunjhunwala & Associates, & firm of Company Secretaries in Practice (FCS Mo8397, CF No.5184) 1o uridertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annoxed herewith. The repart contsins no qualification,
rezervation or adwarse remark or disclamer,

P-6. Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkala- 700007
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COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thie Board has five Cormmittess out of which four have been mandatorily constituted in compliance with the reguiremeants
of Companies Acl. 2012 and Listing Regulations and one nion-mandatory ‘Commilies has been constituted: The Board
has constifuted following Committees to deal with matiers and 1o manitor activites falling within their respective terms of
reference:-

Manaatory Comoltees

=Audit Committes

«Nominaton and Ramoneration Committes
Stannhoiders Relationshin Commities
*Hizk Managemont Commitles

Mon-mandatory Cormimiiiess
sZhare Transfer Commitice

Detads of zomposition of 1he above Commitaas; their termy of reference, number of mestings held doring the year,
altendance thereinand other related aspects are provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part of the
Annual Repars. There has been noinstance where the Beard has not agceplad the recammendations of its Commitiees.

COMPLIANCE WiTH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

During the Financist Year 2024-2025, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by the Ceniral Government under Section 118(10) of the
Companiegs Act, 2003 In the preparation of the Financlal Siatements, the Company has alse applied the Indian
Accounting Standards (ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Stgndands) Rules, 20405

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASSEMNT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
The Company Fas zoro clerance towards sexual harassmen? af the workplage and has sdopled a policy on prevention,
prehition & redressal of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act
2013 and the rules migde there under

Thie: Company is st ieguired to constitute an Internal Complaints Commiltee in accordanca with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Profitition and Redressal) Act, 2013 {"the POSH Act”), sinceit
does not have 10 o mare employeos, )

During the financizl year 2024-2025, the Company has not received 2ny complaings of sexual harassment,

The pravigions af the Matemity Benefit Acl, 1961 are nol appicatife to the Company sinee it doas niet have 10 or mare
empayees. Henoe' a stalerment with respect to the compliance with its provisions s not mads

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your [nrectars ke tus opportunity. to appreciate cenfributions made oy the Company's bankers, shareholders and

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARRASSEMNT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
The Company has rero iolerance fowards saxual harassment & the workplace and has adopled a policy on prevention,
prohibition & redrossal of the Sexual Harassment of Women gt Workplace (Prevention, Prohibilion & Redressal) Act,
2013 and the rules made there undst: During the financia! vear 2024-2025. the Company has nol received any
compiants of sexual haassment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Direclors [ake ths Gpportunity 1o appreciate contributions mads by the Company’s bankers, shargholders and

Forand on behalf of the Board
For DHAVAL EXPORTS ED For DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITEL
., ARA'K 1@& Mo

P.9, Shibtolla Sticet, 4th Floor
Kolkata - 700 007 AN Direcior
Date: 30th May. 2025 (Nitesh Tain) trector (Ashish More) S
' DFre-c;._tnr_ Director
DIN- DO454763 DiN- 07155893

——P-9, Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor. Kolkata-700007
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PARTICULARS OF MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

Read with Rule 501} of the Companies {Appointment and Renwuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rubes, 2014

podicy, o e cmpans

Hegquirements of Rule 5(1) Dretails
{1y |the ratie of the remuneraion of cach director 1o the median] Executive Dircetors Ratia}
remuneration of the coiplovess of the company for the 8ri-Ashish More ik
fimancaad year
Mon-Executive Non-Independent Direciors Hatio
Sni Niﬁ:sh Jain
St Heema Devi More
Non-Executive ladepud-znr.]jineﬂqm Ratia
S Arihant Jain 5
St Reeina Jain -
(i) fthe percentage werease i rsmuneration of each Director, | ¢ |Exécative Dirertors Percentage Increase
C.fh!f-'l |'Il1aﬁclal.ﬂﬂioﬁ. Chief E'.xel:utlwc '!:_Ilt'!hv.‘:-::r'1 Company 8¢ Ashisly itare 1923
Secretury: or Manager: 1 . the financial year
MNon-Exeentive Non-Independent Directors Percentage Increase
S Nitesh Jaan Ml
St Sedma Devi More: il
Non-Exceutive Independent Directors Percentage Increase
50 Arthant Bun Mil
St Reerna Jain Ml
CPO & €8 Percentage Increase
Sl Mamgh Hursh (CFO) 714
Sni Sharlendra Singh (C5) .00
Sri Anarid Likiia (€5) il
iy fithe porcentage inerease i the median remuneration of] 16,04
empliyees in the financud vear
(ivy ke tlimber of permanent emplovees on the rolls of 5
compenny {ason 315t Mucch, 2023)
(vl faversge petcentibe ineriise alresdy niede i the sadanes of| | fAverage perceniile increase invsalany of non- 1528
cmpiesecs other thaw b manageral persompel 0 the lazt|  [eassgenal amployees
finmnend vear and it compansen with the pereeritiie | Average percentibe inerease in sabary of manigerial 200403,
ineresse o the manags ) rertumerston and Jusification emplovecs
theretl and  poant owl o0 there e any exception:)
citguistees far inensse (1 the ninkeenal Rmuneration The increment given o eaeh mdnidual emplaree 18 based on the employees:
potential. experisnce as also thér performance and contribution 1o the Company’s]
progress over-a pertod of tme. The everage increass is adso an outcome. of the
Convpany's perlomance and ity markel compelimveness as diainsl if5 pees sroug
GO,
iy fatfieesidon that the sdmiineration i$as per thewdmuneration

The Company affinms . the remunénstion. pard during the vear vaded 311
March, 2005 bs ag per the Rermumerstion Policy of the Company |

BrreRers st G Pl T

Kolkata, 30th May, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Al e Mone

Ashish More
(DIN: (I7155893)
Whale-time Director
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
Form No. MR-3

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. % of the Campamnes
{Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014

To'the Members of
Dhaval Exports Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the agherence to good corporate practices by M/s Dhaval Exports Limited |hersinafter called
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opimion
thergon.

Auditor's responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinien on the compliance of the applicable laws and
maintenance of reécords based on audit. I have conducted the audit in accordance with - The
applicable Auditing Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The
Auditing ‘Standards require that the Auditor shall comply with statutory and regulatory
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about complance
with applicable laws and maintenance of records.

Based on the verfication of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fled and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, 15
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audi, | nereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
anded on 31* March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder ang alsc
that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance:-mechanism 0 place @ the
extent, 0 the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
mantained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2025, to the extent
anolicatie, according to the provisians of;
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The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and Rules made thereunder,

The Depasitaries Act, 1996 and Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 199% and the Rules and Regulations made
theraundar;

The following Regulations and Guldelines prescribed under the Securities & Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act”), to the extent appiicabie:

&)  SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011

B} SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regqulations, 1992

¢)  SEBI {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009

d) SEBI {(Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1998

e} SEBT {Issue and listing of Debt securities) Regulations, 2008

fi  SEBI (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993

g} The SEBI (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 200%

ny  The SEBI (Buyback of Securitiez) Requlations, 1998

Rules, Requlations and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India as are

applicable to Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Companies with classification

a5 a ‘Loan Company’; which are specifically applicable to the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the followings:

a)
B)

Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments made thereunder [“the Listing
Regulations™

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

1 further report that

a)

B}

9]

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and [ndependent Directars. The changes
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the perod under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance; and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
iterns before the meeting and for meaningful participation atthe meeting.

MNone of the directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence there was
no instance of recording any dissenting member's view In the minutes,
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Company Secrelaries

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period there was ng other event/action having major
bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards etc. referred to above.

This report Is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexura=1 which
forms an integral part of this report.

For N.JHUNJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

[l

i BS NAVNEET JHUNJHUNWALA
FPROPRIETOR

4 FC5-6397
C.P. HNo. 5184

F.R.Certificate No.:2457/2022

LDIN: FODE397 6000430381

Place: KOLKATA
Drate - 24.05.:2025

-
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Annexure - 1

To the Members of
Dhaval Exports Limited

MQ repoart of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

L]

It is management's responsibility to identify the Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and
Directions which are applicable to the Company depending upon the industry in which it
operates and to comply and maintain those records with same in letter and in spint. My
responsibility is to-express an opinlon an those records based on my audil.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the cdrrectness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that carrect facts are reflected in secretarial records, |
believe that the process and practices I followed provide a reasonable basis for my apinion,

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.,

Wherever required, I have cbtained the Management’'s Representation about the complianca
of Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Directions and happening events, etc.

The compliance: of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules; regulations,
standards s the responsibility of management, My examination was [imited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Regort is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For N.JHUMJHUNWALA & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES

PROPRIETOR

Place: KOLKATA J\%, B8 NAVNEET JHUNJHUNWALA

Date ' 24.05.2025

FC5-8397
Z. P Mo 5184
PR Certificate Mo 24372027
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Industry and Economic Scenario

Global eeonomy

Fhe global economie landscape continues to be influenced by geopolitical tensions. evalving trade
dyvnamics and policy realignments. Recent developments, such as a selective easing of tariffs and
renewed engagement in trade negotiations, have provided some stability, However overall growth
expectations remain tempered, amidst continued global uncertainties and escalations. Financial
markets have shown cautious optimism through modest rallies across certain equity markets, and
softening of crude oil prices, éven as the dollar index declined, bond yields faced volatility and gold
prices remain elevated. While global economic activity continues to expand, the pace remaing
medest,

Indian economy

In the midst of challenging circumstances, India has demonstrated resilience and sustained s
growth momentum. The National Statistics Office (*NSO™) has estimated India’s real Gross
Domestic Product (*GDPY) growth at 6.5% for FY 235, reaffirming its position as the tastest growing
major economy. This was driven by robust consumption and net exports on the demand side,
complemented by the services sector and a recovery in agricultural production on the supply side.
Fiscal consolidation and proactive policy measures provided an impetus to both financial and non-
financial sectors, whilst prieritizing macroeconomic stability, The stability of the financial sector-
evident in stronger asset quality and well-capitalised institutions-provided additional support o
economic activity, Looking ahead, India’s growth prospects remain encouraging despite potential
downside risks from geopolitical uncertainties. There is optimism o build on the stong
performance demonstrated in FY23, supported by continued strength in rural demand, uptick in
investment activity and focused government expenditure. Considering these factors. the RBI has
projected India’s real GDP growth for FY26 at 6.3%,.

Financial Performance

Balance Sheet
o Total net fixed assets for FY2024-2025 stood at Rs. 0.07 lacs compared to Rs.0.09 lacs

in FYZ2023-2024
»  Net worth stood at Rs. 280.00 lacs as on 31st March, 2025 compared to Rs. 279.54 lacs
as on 31st March, 2024, a increase of 0.16%.

Profit and loss statement
e Revenues from operations stood at Rs.10.70 lacs in FY2024-2025 compared to Nil in

FY2023-2024
o EBITDA decreased to Rs.(0.56 lacs in FY2024-2025 compared to [Rs.6.55 lacs) in
FY2023-2024

-9, Shibtolia Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700007
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o Profit after tax was witnessed at Rs. 0.41 lacs in FY2024-2025 compared to (Rs. 6.57
Lics) in FY2023-2024
¢ Depreciation and amortisation stood at Rs. 0.02 lacs in FY2024-2025 compared to Rs.
Rs.0.02 laes in FY2023-2024
fi io -
Ratio N | FY 2024-2025 FY 2023-2024 Changes
| Debtors Turnover (Days) NA MNA NA
Inventory Turnover NA NA  NA
Interest Coverage Ratio NA NA : | NA
Currént Ratio (with short 676815 | B02.95 -15.540
| term borrowings)
Debt Equity Ratio NA NA NA
Operating Profit Margin (%) | 2.31% -68.24% | 103.39%
(EBIT Margin) _ _
| Net Profit Margin (%) / PAT | 231% -68.24% 103.39%
Return on Net Warth/ 0.001 0024 106.18%
_Average Equity
| EBITDA Margin - 2.31% -68.24% | 10339" |
Earnings per share (Rs.) | 0.041 | -0.660 106.19% !
"Fixei Asset Turnover Ratio NA = | NA NA
| Return on Average capital 0.002 -0.02  110%
_employed - - |

* Figures for Debtors Turnover (Days), Inventory Turnover and Interest Coverage Ratio have
ot been stated since the Company had Nil Debtors, Inventory and Interest Expense.

Risk Manavement

The Company is exposed o specific risks that are particular 1o its businesses and the environment
within which it operates, including inter alia, market risk, com petition risk, human resource risk,
execution risk and significant downtur in the economic eycle. It is endeavour of the management
that the profitability of the Company is insulated 10 the extent possible from all the above risks by
taking appropriate steps for mitigating the risks ima proper mannet.

Opportunities and Threats

The Company is exploring new opportunities for diversification into other sectars through new
investments. The Company is cautiously optimistic in its outlook for the year 2025-2026.

The company aims 1o leverage market opportunities threugh strategic project launches. enhanced
customer service. and sustainable development practices. Continued focus on financial discipline
and operational excellence will be key to maintaining growth momentum and delivering value 1o
out stakeholders.

While the management of your Company is confident of creating and exploiting the opportunities. it
finds the following challenges:

L
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{1y Economic Uncertainty

(ii) Interest Rates and Financing
(iii) Regulatory Changes

(iv) Supply and Demand Tmbalance

Internal conirol system and their adequacy

The Company has an effective internal control system, commensurate with its size and nature to
ensufe smooth business operation, including assurance of recording all the transaction details;
ensuring regulatory compliance and protecting the Company assets from any kind of loss or misuse.
It evaluates the adequacy of all internal controls and processes. and ensures strict adherence 1o
clearly lald down processes and procedures as well as to the prescribed regulatory and legal
framework. The Company has further strengthened its internal audit function by investing in

domain specialists to increase effectiveness of controls. The Audit Committee of the Board of

Dircetors reviews the internal audit reports and the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal
conirols.

Development in human resources

The Company continues to lay emphasis on people, its most valuable resource. In an increasingly
competitive market for human resources: it seriously focuses on attracting and retaining the right
talent, It provides equal opportunity to emplovees to deliver results.

Certain statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis deseribing the Company’s
ohjectives, predictions may be “forward-looking statements™ within the meaning of applicable laws
and regulations. Actual results may vary significantly from the forward looking statements
contained in this document due to various risks and uncertainties.

P-9, Shibtolla Street, 41h Floor, Kolkata- 700007 ™
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF
THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

To
The Members of
Dhaval Exports Limited

I, Ashish More, Executive Director of the Company declare that all Board Members and Senior
Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year
ended 31st Mareh, 2025,

A’Lﬁl Vv o

Place @ Kolkata Ashish Mare
Date : 30.05.2025 Whole-time Director
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DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

| BRIEF 5TATEMENT ON THE COMPANY '$ PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

Dhaval Exports Limited (the ‘Company/ DEL’). pursues its long-term corporate goals on the
hedrock of financial discipline, high ethical standards, transparency, and trust. Enhancing
sharcholders” value and protecting the interests of all stakeholders is a tradition at DEL, Every effort
is made to follow the best practices in all functional areas and in discharging the Company’s
responsibilities towards all the stakeholders and the community at large. Our actions are governed by
our values and principles. which are reinforeed at all levels of the organization. These principles
have been and will continue to be eur guiding foree in futuré, The Corporate Governance Policy
adopted by the Board acts as a comprehensive framework within which the Company, Board of
Directors. Board Committees may effectively operate for the benefit of its various stakeholders.

he Company is in compliance with the requirements prescribed under the Securities and Exchanae
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosuré Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("SEBI Listing
Regulations’), as applicable, with respect to Corporate Governanci.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KMP

The Board is the focal point and custodian of corporate governance for the Company, The Board
consists of eminent persons with mix of Executive Directors. Non-Exceutive Dirgstors and
Independent Directors having professional expertise from diverse areas viz., general corporate
ranagement. risk management, banking, finance. economics, marketing, digitization. analytics and
other allied fields thus meeting the requirements of the Board diversily. The Independent Directors
possess experience and expertise in the financial services. industry. They provide independent
judsement. external perspective and objectivity on the issues which are placed before them, The
Board has the requisite expertise across multiple domains aligned to the growth vision of the
Company. The Board is responsible for providing strategic guidance to the business and overall
alfairs of the Company. ensuring effective menitoring of management, and avoiding potential
conflicts of interest. The Board has constituted Commiltees to deal with matters as may be
preseribed under applicable laws or directed by the Board from time to time.

The Board of Directors comprises One Executive Director and Four Non-Executive Directors. The
executive: non-promoter director is Mr.Ashish More. Independent Non-executive Directors are
Mr-Arihant Jain and Ms.Reema Jain, Non-gxecative promoter director is Mr Nitesh Jain.
Mr.Shailendra Singh s the whole-time company secretary and compliance officer of the Company.
Mi.Manish Harsh is the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company.

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the listing requirements.

The Board reviews and approves strategy and oversees the actions and results of management to
ensure that the long term objectives of enhancing stakeholder value are met.
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There were no materially relevant pecuniary relationships or transactions of the Non-Executive
Evrectors vis-d-vis the Company during the year.

3, BOARD MEETIMGS

The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly results and other items on the agenda,
Additional meetings are held whenever necessary. The gap between any two meetings is less than
four months, The Board of Directors formulates the business and operational policies and decides on
strategic issues concerning the Company.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors met 7 times on: Ist April. 2024, 28th May.
2024, 144h Auvgust. 2024, 30th September, 2024, 13th November, 2024, 12th February, 2025 and
2Tth Margh, 2025

The composition of the Board is in conformity with the listing regulations. The compositicn of the
Board. number of Board Meetings held. attendance of the Directors at the Board Meetings and last
Annual General Meeting and the number of Directorship and Chairmanship! Membership of
Commillees in other Companies in respeet of each Director as on March 31, 2025 is given here-in
below:

Name of Direetor Type Executive’ Mumber of Mumbier of Whether
Non-executive meetings other attended
attended Directorships® last AUM
MrNitesh Jain Promoter Not-executive 7 Y
Mr. Ashish Mo MNon-Promoter  Executive 7 - Yes
M. Ariham Jain Independent  Nan-executive 7 e Yes
Ms.Reema Jain Independent  Non-execufive 7 “em Yes

" Dhrectorship held in Public Limited Company.

Directorships Comimittee Positions in
Listed & Unlisted public
Limited companigs

Mame of Director In Histed In unhsted In private As Chairman As Member
companies  public limited

: companies _companies

MeNitesh Jain | - |2 - 2

Mr.Ashish More | - = = &

MroArihant Jain | - - ) -

M. Reema Jain ] - - - 2

Note: For the purpose of considering the limit of the committees on which a director can serve, all
public limited companies, whether listed or not. have been included and all other companies
including private limited companics, foreign companies and companies registered under section 8 of
the Companies Act, 201 3/section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been excluded. Only audit

“P-9, Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 700007
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committee and stakeholders relationship committee are considered for the purpose of reckoning
committece positions.

Meeting of Independent Directors:

Section ]4@{3“} of the Act read with Schedule 1V of the Act requires the Independent Directors of the
Company to hold at least one meeting in a year, without the atiendance of non-independent directors
and members of the management. The Independent Directors of the Company met on March 31,

2025, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Listing Regulations.

4, INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS' RE-APPOINTMENT / APPOINTMENT
Mr.Nitesh Jain is retiring by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offers himself for re-appointment. His brief particulars are as under:

1. Name: Mr.Nitesh Jain
Age: 49
Qualification: B.Com
Expertise: He has extensive experience in retail and wholesale trading business
and other fields since over 10 years.
Other Directorships Wil

5. AUDIT COMMITTEE

a, Terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in accordance with the provisions of Section 177
of the Act; SEBI Listing Regulations and RBI Scale Based Regulation. The terms of the reference
broadly include:

- Oversicht of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosyre of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

» Recommend the appointment, replacement or removal, remuneration and terms of appointment of
auditors of the Company;

« Approve rendering of services by the Statutory Auditors other than those expressly barred under
Section 144 of Act and remuneration for the same:

* Reviewing and examination, with the management. the annual financial

statements and auditor's report thereon and the CEO & CFO Certificate as per Regulation 33 of
SEBI Listing Regulations before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference to:

— Matters required to be included in the Director™s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s Report in terms of Section 134{3)(c) of the Act.

— Changes, if-any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same:

— Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management:
~ Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising oul of audit findings:

— Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements:

— Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

— Qualifications’ medified opinion in the draft audit report.

« Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial results before submission to the Board for
approval and secure the certifieate from CEQ and CFO in terms of Regulation 33(2)(a) of SEBI
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Listing Regulations:

+ Reviewing, with the management. the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an
issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue: etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes
ather than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/ notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue. and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board 1o take up steps in this matter;

« Reviewing and examination of quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring
agency, if applicable and apnual statement of funds utilized for purpeses other than those stated in
the offer document/prospecius/notice;

- Reviewing and monitoring independence and performance of statutory and Internal Auditors,
effectiveness of audit process and adeguacy of the internal control systems; any concerns in this
regard may be flageed by the Audit Committee to the Board of Dircctors and concerned Senior
Supervisory Manager (SSM)/Regional Office (RO) of RBI;

» Approve the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of Chief Internal Auditor and
reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function including the structure of the internal audit
department. staffing, and seniority of the official heading the department. reporting . structure
coverage and frequency, scopé, functioning and methodology of internal audit;

» Discussion with Internal Auditors and the Management of any' significant findings, status of’

previous audit recommendations and follow up there on:

- Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or itregularity or a failure of internal control systems of’ a material nature
and reporting the matter to the Board;

« Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

« Look inta the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders.
shareliolders (in case of non- payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

« Reéview the functioning of the Whistle Blower/ Vigil Mechanism:

« Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the Whole-Time Finance Director or any dther person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) afler assessing the qualifications,
experience and background ete. of the candidate:

+ Review the utilization of loans and/ of advances from/invesiment by the Company in the subsidiary
exceeding H100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including
existing loans Cadvances [ investments;

» Review management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

» Review Management letters/letters of internal control weakness issued by the Statutory Auditors;

» Review the internal Audit Report relating to internal control weakness:

» Carry out such other business as may be required by applicable law or considered appropriate in
view of the general terms of reference and the purpose of the Audit Committee:

» Approve and review related party transactions of the Company in accordance with the Related
Party Transactions Policy of the Company;

- Approve a related party transaction to which the subsidiary of the Company is a party but the
Company i net a party, provided if the value of such transaction whether entered into individually
or taken together with previcus transactions during a financial year exceeds ten per cent of the
annual

standalone turnover, as per the last audited financial statements of the subsidiary;

« Grant omnibus approval for entering into related party transactions in accordance with applicable
laws and as perthe policy adopted by the Board:

» Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments:

——P-9, Shibtolla Streel, 4th Floor, Kolkata-700007.
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+ Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary:

» Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

« Investizale into any matter in relation to the items within the purview of this Charter or referred to
it by the Board or auditor of the Company and for this purpese, shall have full access 1o information
contained in the books. records, facilities, personnel of the Company and External professional
consultants and their advice, if necessary;

« Comply with the going concern assumptions;

» Compliance with aceounting standards;

= Appaint registered valoers;

« Consider and comment on rationale, cost benefits and impact of schemes involving merger,
demerger. amalgamation etc., on the Company and its sharcholders:

= Review of statement of deviation(s) or variation:

= Review and take note of the statement indicating deviation/ variation report with respect 1o
utilization of issue proceeds of listed non-convertible securities on quarterly basis;

= Ensuring information system audit of the internal systems and processes are conducted every year

10 assess operational risk ficed by the Companies:

» Ageing analysis of entries pending reconciliation with outsourced vendors shall be placed before
the Committes;

= Monitoring system of internal audit of all outsourced activities;

» Any adjustments to the Expected Credit Loss model output (i.e. a management overlay} should be
approved by the Audit Committee and its rationale and basis should be elearly documented:

« Reviewing, approving and monitoring the code of ethics of the Company for seniot
management/directors:

= Reviewing of the compliance under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2013
including any amendments thereto and verify the.adcquacy of internal control svstems under the said
Regulations on an annual basis:

= Any other matter as delegated by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time,

b. Compuosition: _

As on 31se March, 2025, the Audit Committee comprises of 3 Non-executive Directors, Mr.Nitesh
Jain. MrArihant Jain and Ms.Reema Jain. The Committee is chaired by MreArihant Jain.
Independent Non-executive Director, who possesses the necessary financial background.

¢. Meetings and attendance: - N _
During the vear, the Committee met 4 times on: 28.05.2024, 14.08.2024, 13.11.2024 and 12.02.2025

Name of the Director No. of Meetings Attended
M Nitesh Jain 4
harArihant Jain 4
Mrs. Reema Jain 4

6. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

a. Terms of reference:

The terms of reference of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee are in accordance with the
provisions of Actand SEBI Listing Regulations.

The terms of the reference broadly include:

i
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= Redress and resolve the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints
related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report. nonreceipt of declared
dividends: issue of new/ duplicate certificates orallotment letters, general meetings. ete:

+ Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders:

» Review of adherence 1o the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

+ Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of

unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the Company:

» Review the internal audit report submitted by Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company
purssant o SEBI Circular no. SEBVHO/MIRSDYDOP/CIR/P/2018/73 dated April 20. 2018, on
‘strengthening the Guidelines and Raising Industry standards for RTA; Issuer Companies and
Banker to an issue’ including any amendments thereto.

= Lffect Dematerialisation and Rematerialisation of shares of the Company;

» Such other matters as per the directions of the Board of Directors of the Company which may be
considered necessary in relation to sharcholders and investors of the Company.

b, Composition;

As on 31.03.2025 Stakeholders Relationship Committee of DEL consists of Three Non-Executive
Directors. The constitution and composition of the Committee is in accordance with the provisions
of the Listing Regulations.

. Meetings and attendance:

Name of the Director N, of Meeting Attended
M Nitesh Jain il
MrArihant Jain Ml
Mers. Reema Jain il

No investor compliant was received during the year and none was pending unresolved as on 31
March, 2025,

7. SHARE TRANSFER

The Campany has appointed M/s ABS Consultant (P) Lid, as Registrar and share transfer agent for
share transfer in physical and demat form MrNitesh Jain. Promoter Non-Executive Director and
Shri Ashish More. Non-Promoter Executive Director have been autherized to approve the transfers
and lransmissions of shares, securities, debentures, etc., issue of duplicate share certificates,

consolidation and sub-division of shares and investors’ grievance. The transfers/transmissions of

shares are approved at least once in a fortnight. There were no share transfer requests pending s at
March 31, 2025,

B WOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

4. Terms of reference: g

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Comntittee dare in accordance ‘with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and RBI Scale Based Regulation.
The terms of reference broadly include:

Review of matters by the Committes,

« Carry out evaluation of performance ofall the directors of the Company:

T
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» Review overall compensation philosophy and framework of the Company:

« Review outcome of the annual performance appraisal of the employees of the Company;

« Conduct annual review of the Committee’s performance and effectiveness at the Board level:

» Examine and ensure *fit and proper’ status of the directors of the Company:

« To ensure that the Committee works in close co-ordination with Risk Management Committee of
the Company to achieve effective alignment between compensation and risks:

- The Committee shall ensure that there is no conflict of interest specifically for Independent
Directors being on the Board of another Company at the same time:

« To ensure that compensation levels are supportéd by the need to retain carnings of the Company
and the need tw maintain adequate capital based on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(IEAAP)

b Composition:

As on 31st March, 2025, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of Directors
M Nitesh Jain. Mr.Arthant Jain and Ms.Reema Jain, Mr.Arihant Jain, non-executive dirgctor, is the
Chairman of the commitice. The Committee evaluates compensation and benefits for Executive
Dhrectors.

. Meetings and attendance:

Name of the Director No. of Meeting Attended
Mi Mitesh tain 1
M Arihant Jain 1
Mrs Reema Jain l

9. POLICIES, CODE OF CONDUCT AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Code of Conduct:

The Listing Regulations require listed companies to lay down a code of conduct for directors and
senior management, incerporating duties of directors as faid down in the Companies Aet, 2013
Aceordingly. the Company has a Board approved code of conduct for all Board members and Senior
Management of the Company. The said code has been placed on the Company’s website htps:/
www dhavalexports:com.

All the Board members and Senior Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code
for the vear ended 31 March 2025. A declaration to this effect signed by the Whole time Director is
given ¢lsewhere in this Annual Report,

Vigil Mechanism Framework/Whistle Blower Mechanism:

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations, the Company has a Board
approved whistle blower policy/vigil mechanism to Bndhh, directors and emplovees 1o report 1o the
Management their concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the
Company s code of conduct or ethics policy.

This mechanism provides safeguards against victimisation of directors’employees who avail of the
mechanism and provides tor direct aceess to the Chairman of the Audit Commitice in exceptional
Cases, .

The whistle blower policy/vigil mechanism has been appropriately communicated to the employees
within  the organisation and  has  been put on the Company’s website hitps:/
www dhavalesports.com.
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As on March 31, 2025. no complaint has been received by the Company from any directors or
emplovees of the Company with respect to any wrongdoings that may have an adverse impact on the
Company’s image or financials of the Company.

CEQ/CFO certification
The CEO and CFO have certified to the Board with regard to the financial statements and other
matters as reguired under the Listing Regulations.

Auditors' eertificate on corporate governance

The Company has oblained a certificate from its statutory auditors regarding compliance with the
provisions relating to corporate governance laid down in the Listing Regulations,

This certificate is annexed to the Directors”™ Report.

Compliances regarding insider trading

Pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2013, the Company has a Board
approved code of conduet to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders (‘code of conduct’) and
a Code of Practives and Procedures Tor Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information
(“eode of fair disclosure’). The code of conduct and code of fair disclosure framed by the Company
have helped in ensuring compliance with the requirements.

Compliance of mandatory requirements under the Listing Regulations
The Campany has complied with all the mandatory requirements of the Listing Regulations.

Muodified opinion in the audit report
The Company confirms that its financial statements are with unmodified audit opinion.

Separate posts of Whole-time Director/CFO/Secretary
The Company has appointed separate persons to the post of Whole-time Director, Chief Financial
Officer and Company Secretary.

Reporting of internal auditor
Fhe internal auditor reports directly to the Audit Commitiee.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 no fraud was reported by auditors of the
Company to the Audit Committee during FY 2024-2025,

A Cash Flow Stateimient for FY 2024-2023 is attached to the Balance Sheet,

The Company has a policy on prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. There was no case aff

sexual harassment reported during FY 2024-2025.

Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/companies in which directors are interested by
name and amount: During the Financial Year 2024-2025, the Company has not provided any loans
andsor advances to finms/ companies in which Directors are interested.

Disclosure of commodity price risks and commaodity hedging activities: Since the Company does
not deal inany commodities, the same has been not been discussed in this Report.

8
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Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary on qualification of the Board: The Company has
abtained a certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice that none of the Directors on the Board
of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed of to continue as Directors
of any company by SEBI or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authorities. The
certificate is annexed separately 1o this Report.

The Company has formulated an Archival Policy for ensuring compliance with the provisions under
Regulation 30(8) of the Regulations for protection, maintenance and archival of the Events or
Information disclosed to the stock exchange(s) which are also hosted on its website.

The Board of Directors of the company have faid down a code of conduct for all Board members and
senior Management personnel of the Company in compliance with Regulation 17(3) of The
Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015,

The Company has a Familiarization Programme for lndependent Directors in compliance with
Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The Company has in place a Policy on Determination of Materiality of Event or Information in
pursuance of the requirements of Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Fhe Board of Directors of the Company has adepted a policy on materiality of Related Party
Transactions and dealing with Related Party Transactions. The poliey is in line with requirement of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations: 2015 and The Companies
Act, 2013,

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy in compliance with Section 134 (3] (n) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17(9)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 which requires the Company o dévelop and implement a Risk
Management Policy / Plan and to lay down risk assessment and minimisation procedures,

Secretarial standards of 1CS1

Pursuant 10 the approval from the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICS1) has, on 14 June 2017, revised the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of
the Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meetings (55-2) effective from 1 October 2017,

The Company is compliant with the same.

0. DETAILSOF LAST 3 AMNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS

Intormiation abew last three Annual Genéral Meeting

Year Dale Tirag Location fRegistered Office)

2023 30097022 10530 ALM, P9, Shibtolla Street, 4ih Floor, Kolkata - 700 007



-

it

e e

DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

CIN NO. : L51900WB2005PLC101305

.

P-9, Shibtolla Street, 4th Fioor, Kolkata-700007
Phone ; 033-2274 7121
Email : mrgroup.deli@gmail.com

(T

2023 3092023 19:30 AN, P-9, Shibtolla Streel, 4th Floor, Kolkata - 700 007
2024 30.09.2024 10:300 AN, P-4 Shibtolla Street. 4th Floor, Kolkata - 700 007

Bietails of special resolution(s) passed at the last three years™ annual general meetings (AGM) and
postal ballot:

I. Special resolutions passed at the previous three annual general meetings:

At the 37th AGM held on 30th Septeimber, 2022, no special resolution was passed.
At the 38th AGM held on 30th September. 2023, no special resolution was passed.
At the 39th AGM held on 30th September, 2024, no special resolution was passed.

I1. No Special resolution was passed through postal ballol during FY 2024-2025.

111, No special resolution is proposed to be passed through postal ballot at this annual general
meeting.

1. DISCLOSURE

A summary statement of transactions with related parties was placed periodically before the audit
committee during the year. During the year under review there were no materially significant related
party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Suitable
disclosures have been made in the financial statements, together with the management’s explanation
in the event of any treatment being different from that prescribed in accounting standards.

There is no non-compliance by the company on any matters related to Capital market. Hence the
question of penalties or strictures being imposed by SEBI or the Stock Exchange does not arise,

Disclosure of Accounting Treatment : In the preparation of financial statements, the company has
followed the treatment as prescribed in the Accounting Standards.

Risk Management © The company has a defined Risk Management framework. The company has
laid down procedures 1o inform the Board members about the risk assessment and minimization
procedures.

Proceeds from public issues, rights issues, preferential issues efc. : There were no proceeds from
public issues. rights issues, preferential issues ete. during the financial year,

12 MEANSOF COMMUNICATION
The unaudited Quarterly results of the Company are regularly submitted to the Stock Exchange and published
fir Mews Papers inaccordance with the Listing Regulations,

|3, SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

A. Annual General Meeting

Date — 30th September, 20235

Time= 130 A M.

Veniie- P-4, Shibrolla Street, 4th Floor, Kelkata - 700 007
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B. Financial Calender 1% April to 31 March Provisional  : Will be published during

Result for Quarter ending June 30, 2025 : On or before 14th September, 2023
Result for Quarter ending September 30, 2025 <O ar before 14th November, 2023
Result for Quarter ending December 31, 2025 - O or before Hth Febriary, 2026
Resuli for Year ending March 31, 2026 1 On or before 30th May, 2026

(. Book Closure

The Registér of members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 24% day ol September.
2023 to 30th day of SLptuﬂher 2025 (both days inclusive) on decount of Annual General Meeting

13, Dividend
No dividend is recommended for the year,

E. Listing at Stock Exchange
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

F. Stock Symbaol
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited ; DHAVAL

G ISIN MNumber s INE3QT7101014
H. Depository Connectivity : NSDL and CD5L

[. STOCK MARKET DATA
There was no trading in thé shares of the Company during the linancial year.

1, SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM
Transfer of shates are régistered and processed by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents within
fifteen days from the date of receipt if the relevant documents are complete in all respects.

I4: REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS
Name Address
ABS Consultant Pvt, Ltd, 99, Stephen House, 6th Floor,
4.B.B.D.Bag (E). kolkata - 700001

{For Physical and Demat Shares)

15. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
M. bhzul cnidra Singh s pr{raml[w acting as the compliance officer in accordance with the provisions
afthe Listing Regulations. His contact details are as under:
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Address: P-9, Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata - 700 007

Tel No.: 033- 22747121
E-mail: mrgroup.del@igmail.com

|6. DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2025

" No. of Equity Shares Mo, of Share % of Share | No. of Shares held % of Share
| Held holders holders o holding
| Upto o0 35 51.89 12480 1.25
201w 1000 - -- - -
1001 o 2000 ; = s - "
2 o ESVNH] | 4 307 11 EGO L1
3001 to 4000 ; - < - -
4001 o 3000 [ 21 19.81 104265 10.47
5001 1o 10000 ' 7 6610 58863 591
10001 to 50000 - 14 13.21 254320 25:53 |
SO001 to 100000 3 2.63 229970 23.00 |
10000) and above | z 159 323000 32463
Totals ! |06 100 996000 | 100

I T SHAREHOLBING PATTERN AS ON 31032025

e o e ] s i o P e

Catepary Mool Share | % of Share
L | held helding
|Indian Promoters | 592470 159,48
| Domestic Companies 24465 2.46
| Resident Individuals 379065 3806
i B l Q96000 100,000

I8, DEMATERLIZATION OF SHARES

S97470 shares have been dematerialised upta 31.03.2025 which is 53948 percent of the total shares of the

Company,

19, BREAK-UP OF SHARES IN PHYSICAL AND DEMAT SEGMENT (As on 31.03.2025)

T )

e e

NO. OF % OF TOTAL NO. OF W TO
SHARES
SEGMENT SHAREHOLDERS | SHAREHOLDERS HELD TOTAL SHARES
PHYSICAL 100 94734 403530 an.s52
DEMAT 5 5.66 592470 59.438
Total 106 100 996000 100

Transfer of Unelaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF)
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In terms of the provisions of Sections 124 and 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor
Fducation and Protection Fund Autherity (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016,
dividends which remain unpaid/ unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer Lo
the unpaid dividend account have to be statutorily transferred by the Company o the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (TEPF) administered by the Central Government, There is no amount
of unclaimed dividend with the Company.

Unclaimed Shares

In accordance with the requirement of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Part F of the Listing
Regulations. unclaimed shares to be transferred to the suspense account. There are no such
unclaimed shares with the Company.

Transfer of shares in respect of which dividend remained unclaimed/ unpaid for seven
CONSECUive YEars or more

Pursuant to provisions of Section 124(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit. Transfer and Refund) Rules 20i6 CIEPF
Rules™y and amendments made thereto, the Equity Shares, in respect of which dividend has not been
claimed or encashed by the Members for seven or more tonsecutive years, are liable to be
transferred by the Company to the Investor Education and Pratection Pund ('TEPF"). Upon transter of
such shares, all benefits; viz. bonus, dividend etc.. if any, aceruing on such shares shall also be
credited 1o the IEPF and the vating rights on such shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner
¢laims the shares, There is no such case with the Company.

Credit Ratings
The Company has noy obtained any credit rating,

Foreign currency exposure and its hedging
The Company has ne foreign exchange exposure in its books.

30, QOUTSTANDING GDRs/ADRS/WARRANTS OR ANY CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS,
CONVERSION DATE AND LIKELY IMPACT ON EQUITY

Nat applicable as-the Company has not issued any such instruments.

21. ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Dhaval Exports Limited

P4, Shibtolla Street.

4thy Floor.

Kolkata - 700 007

Tel. MNa, (03322747121

For DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

N{I‘L kﬁuk'uh:._

Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AS PER PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER IV OF SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015 (AS AMENDED)

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

1. The Corparate Governance Report prepared by Dhaval Exports Limited (“the Company™), contains
details as stiputated in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para Cand I
of Schedule V of Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremerits) Regulations, 2013, as amended (“the Listing Regulations™) (*applicable criteria’) with
respect to Corporate Governance for the year ended March 31, 2025, This repott is required by the
Company for annual submission to the Stock exchange and to be sent 1o the Shareholders of the
Company.

Management’s Responsibility
2. The preparation of the Corporate Governance Report is the responsibility of the Management of the
Company including the preparation and maintenance of all relevant supporting records and documents.
This responsibility also includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Corporate Governance Report.

3. The Management along with the Board of Directors are also responsible for ensuring that the Company
complies with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, issued
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,

Auditor’s Responsibility
4. Our responsibility is to provide a reasonable assurance in the form of an opinion whether the Company
has complied with the condition of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the Listing Regulation.

5. We conducied our examination of the Corporate Governance Report in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) and the Guidance Note on
Certification of Corporate Governanice, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
{“ICAI™), The Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes requires that we comply
with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by ICAL

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Contral
(SQC} 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews -of Historical Finaneial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

7. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks:
associated in compliance of the Corporate Governance Reporl with the applicable criteria. The
procedures inchude but not limited to verification of secretarial records and financial information of the
Company and obtained necessary representations and declarations from directors including
independent directors of the Company.

8. The procedures also include examining evidence supporting the particulars in the Corporste
Giovernance Report on a test basis. Further, our svope of work under this report did not involve us
performing audit tests for the purposes of expressing an opinion on the fairness or accuracy of any of
the financial information or the financial statements of the Company taken as a whole.




Opinion
8. Based on the procedures performed by us as referred in paragraph 7 and 8 above and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations, as applicable for the
year ended March 31, 2025, referred 1o in paragraph | above.

Oiher Matters and Restriction on use

10). This Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficieney or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

11. This Report is addressed 1o and provided to the members of the Company salely for the purpose of
enabling it to.comply with its obligations ender the Listing Regulations and should not be used by any
other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any
duty of care or for any other purpose or to any other party to-whom it is shown or into whose hands it
may come without our prior ¢onsent in writing. We have no responsibility to update this Report for
events and circumstanees oceurring after the date of this Report.

For Agrawal B. Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 313100E

Gt frrond Shananns

(G. P. Sharma)

(Partner)

Membership No. 066536
UDIN: 25066 26BMNVGUEDI 2

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30/05/2025
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CEO/CFQ CERTIFICATION

L. Mr.Ashish More, Whole Time Director, certify to the Board that:

i)

k)

¢l

d)

| Have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 31%
March' 2025 and that to the best of my knowledge and beliel :

i These statement do not contain any materially untrug statement oF o it any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading |

i, These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and comply
with existing accounting standards. applicable laws and regulations.

['a the best of my knowledge and belief, no iransactions entered into by the company duting the
vear ended 31 March 2025 are fraudulent. illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

I ageept respansibility for establishing and maintaining internal contrals and that | have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and I have disclosed
to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
controls, it any. of which | am aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify

these deficiencies.
| have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee
Significant changes in internal control during the year:

Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
i1 the niotes to the financial statements and

Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the invaolvement therein, iF

any, of the management or an employvee having a signilicant role in the company’s internal

control systen,

For Dhaval Exports Limited

Adh s Mane

Ashish More
Whole Time Director
Place : Kolkata

D

ate * The 30th day of May. 2023

F.5 Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata- 70000

“DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

I
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

1. Manish Harsh, Chief Financial Officer. certify 1o the Board that:
4) | have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 31%

March’2025 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief :

i, These statement do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or

contain statements that might be-misleading ;

i, These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and comply
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

by To the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the
year ended 31% March'2023 are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of

cofduet,

¢} T accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that 1 have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the eompany and | have disclosed
to- the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal
controls: it any, of which 1 am aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify

these deficiencies.
dl 1 have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee
i, Significant changes in internal control during the vear;

i, Significant ¢hanges in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements and

il Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein,
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal

control syatem.

For Dhaval Exports Limited

Manish Harsh

Chief Financial Officer

Plice ; Kolkaty

Pate - The 30th day of May, 2025

"P-9, Shiblolla Street, 4th Fioor, Kolkata-700007

(i
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T the Members of M/s. Dhaval Exports Limited.
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cpinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. Dhaval Exports Limited ({"ihe
Company”], which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2025, the statement of Profit and
Lass (including the statement of Other Comprehernsive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and noles to the fingncial
statements, including o summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (herein referred to as "the financial staternents”)

ir our opinion and to the best of cur infermation and according to the explanations given fo us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 20013 as
amended ["the Act") in the manner so reguired and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescrived under section 132 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Staridards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepled in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and ifs
profit, including other comprehensive income, the change ineauity and its cash flows and for the
yaar ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of Financial Staternents in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the Act, Our responsibilifies under fhose Standards on
Auditing are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of The ‘Financial
Statements' section of our reépaort. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics' ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant o our audit of the financial statements under fhe provisions
of fhe Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethicol responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obigined is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Finoncial Statements,

Key Audit Matters
Key cudit matters ("KAM'") are those matters that, in our professiorial judgment, were of mosi
significance in our audit of the: Financial Staterments for the financial yeor ended March 31, 2025
These matters were adoressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as O whole,
and in forming cur opinicn thereon, and we do not provide o separate opinion on Tnese matters.

We have determined the there are no key audit matters to commuricate inour report,

Information Other than the financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the
other information. The other information comprisgs the information included in the Company's
Annual Report, but does notinclude the Financial Statermnents ond our auditor's report thereon. The
Comparniy's annual report is expected 1o be made availabie to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information ang we will not
express any form of ssurance:cenclusion thereon.

In conneclion with our oudit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and in doing so, consider whether fhe-aiher information s maleraly inconsistent with




When we read the Company's annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstotement
therein, we are required o compunicate the matter fo those charged with govemnance and fake
necaessary actions. as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations. We have nothing to
report in this regard,

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Audlicr_

The Company's Mahagement and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stafed in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give o
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, change of equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind A3 and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibiity alsg includes
maintenance of odeguate accounting records in ‘accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Comipany and for prevanting and detecting frauds and other
iregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgrients and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemantation and maintenonce of
adeguate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the gccuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevont to the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statement thot give @ frue ond fair view and are free from maferiol misstatement,
whether due to fraud or emor.

inpreparing  the Finoncial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsibie for
assessing the Company's abiiity to confinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matlers
related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do 50.

The Boord of Directors are also responsible for oversseing the Company's financial reporting
[OCess,

's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are fo oblain recsonable assurance about whether the Finoncial Statements oz a
whole are free fom rmaterial misstaternent, whether due fo froud or error, and o issue dn auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of gssurance, buf is nof o
guarantee that an oudit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect o material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arse from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expecited to influsnce the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements,

As port of an oudit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We alse:

» Identify and ossess the rsks of material missiaterment of the Financial Statements, whether
due ta fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive o those risks, and
obigin audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a matericl misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from emor, as froud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional ormissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of interndl financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures thal are oppropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (i} of the
Act, we gre also respensible for expressing our opinion on whether the company huas
adequate intermnal financial controls system with respect to financial statement in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls,

+ Evoluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the regsonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures mode by management and Board of
Direciors.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management and Beard of Directors use of the geing
concem basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtoined, whether o
miaterial uncertainty exists related fo events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s obility fo confinue as o going concern. |f we conclude that o rnaterial
uncertainty exisls, we are reguired fo draw attenfion in our auditor’s report o the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
apinion. Qur conclusicns are based on the audit evidence oblained up tethe date of our




auditor's report. However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
confinue as a going concernm.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of fhe financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial stotements represent the underying
transactions and events in o manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materidlity is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonable knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quaniitative maternality and qualitative
factors in |i] planning the scope of our oudit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii)
to evaluaie the effect of any idenlified misstatements in 1he financial statements,

We communicote with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the oudit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during cur adit.

we glso provide those charged with govemance with a staterment that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on cur independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards,

From thie maoiters cormmunicated with those chorged with governance, we determing those
matters thot were of most significonce in the audit of the Financial Statements of the Financial Year
ended March 31, 2025 and are therefore the key oudit matters, We describe thisse matters in our
auditor's repart unless law or regulation precludes public disclosurs about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we detemmine that a matter should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse conssguences of doing so would reasonobly be expected o
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repaort) Order, 2020 {“the Order”), issued by the Central

Govermnment of India in terms of sub-section (11] of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“annexure-AT 4 staterment on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Crdler, fo the
extent applicatle:

A. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

al We have sought ond obtained dll the information and explonafions which ta the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b} In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company
so faras it appears from our examination of those books.

¢} The Baolance Sheef, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income), Stafement of Change in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement and
dealt with by this dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the oforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

&) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March,
2025 from being oppointed as a director in terms of Section 164 [2) of the Act.

i With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference o these financial Statements and the operating effectiveness of such
conirols, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B” to this report. Gur reporl expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effecliveriess of the Compony's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statement.

with respect to other matters to be included in Auditor's Report in accordance with Ruler 11 of the
Rutes; in our opinion and to the best of curinformation and occording to explanations given fous:




a. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact it§
financiol posifion

b. The Company did not have any long-term conlracts including derivafive
coniracts for which there were ary moteriol foresesable losses.

c. There were no amounts which were required fo be transferred to the Invesiar
Education and Profeciion Fund by the Company.

d. (i) The management haos represenfed that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share prermium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any ofhier perscns or entities, including foreign enfities
[“Intermediaries”), with the understonding, whether recorded in wiiting or
atherwise, that the infermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entilies identified in any
rmanner whatsosver (“Ultimote Beneficiores”) by or on behalf of the
Company; or

« provide any gucrantee, security or the like fo or on behalf of the Ulfimate
Eeneficiares.

(i) The monagement has represented, that, fo the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been received by the Company from ary persons or
entitigs, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”], with the understanding,
whether recorded in wiiting of otherwise, that the Company shall:

» directly or indirectly, lend or invést in other persons of entities identified in any
manner whatsosver ["Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Funding
Fiarty; or

s provide any guarantee; security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(i) Bosed on such cudit procedures os considered regsonoble and appropriate in
ihe circumstances, nothing has come fo our nofice that has caused us fo
believe that the representations under sub. clause (d) (i} and (d) (i) contain any
materal misstaternent.

e. The Company hos not dedared any divided during the financial year.

f Based on curexaminafion, which included test checks, the Company has used
accouniing software for maintaining its books of account which have a feature
of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout
the vear for all relevant tfransactions recorded in the software.

Further, for the period where oudit trail (Edit log) facility was enabled and
aperated for the occounting software, we did not come across any instance of
the audit trail fealure being fempered with and the oudit frail has been
preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirement for record
retention.

. Inour oginion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanation given to us,
ihe remuneration paid for managerial remunieration in coccordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of Section 127 read with Schedule V to the Ach

For Agrawal B. Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
IC Al Firm Registration No.: 313100E

GMM (AR TEEY

(G.P, Sharma)
Parner
ICAI M. No. 045534

UDIN: 25066526 BMN YGL 1624

Place: Kolkata

Date: 114 HAY Wl




Annexure A to Independent Auditors’ Report on Financial

Statements of Dhaval Exports Limited for the year ended 31
March 2025.

(Referred to in paragraph 1 of Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements of
independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of M/s. Dhaval exporis
Limited on the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2025)

In terms of information and explanations sought by us and given by the company ond the books of
accounts and recards examined by us in the normigl course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we stafe that!

(i

fii}

(i}

(@) A. The Company has mainigined proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitafive details and situation of the Property, plant and equipment.

B. The compary does not have any intangible assets. There for clause (i}{c) (8] of the order is
riof applicable.

B) The Compary hos a regular programme for physicol verfication of property, plant and

‘equipment fo cover dll ftems in o phased manner, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having

regaid 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assels. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c)The company does not have any immovable praperty. Accordingly. clouse {il {c) of the
Order it not dpplicable to the Company.

[d) According to the information and explanations given to us ond on the biasis of -our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant
and equipment during the year.

le} According to the information and explanatfions given to us and an the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or are pending
ageainst the Company a@s at March 31, 2025 for hoiding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) ond rules made
thereunder.

The Company does not hold any physical inventories. Therefore the provision of clouse (i) of the
Crder is not applicable fo the Company.

a. During fhie year the Company has provided unsecured loans and advances in the nature of
loans to comparnies or other entities are as follows:

Rs. In Lakhs
| Loans Advances in nature of loans

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the

year

- Subsidiaries MNA MA
- Jaint Ventures - Associates . N& MNA
- Dthers .. 0.56 MNA

Balance nutst;nding as at balance sheet date in
respect of above cases

- Subsidiaries - MNA NA
-_jl‘.}il'lt Ventures - Associates MNA Ma
- Others 33.64 MNA |

ib) Accerding te the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, we are of the opinion that the investments and loans granted by
the company to a pary, is not prejudicial fo the company’s interest

{c) According to the information and explonations given to us and on the baosis of our
examination of the records of the Compa mgcase of loans given, these are repayable on

)



fiv]

(]

[vi)

fvii)

fwiii

{ix)

demand., Hence, there is no sfipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest. Accordingly, we ore unable to make specific comment on the regularity af repayment
of principal & payment of interest.

(d) According fo the information and explanafions given fo ws ond on the bosis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue omount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given.

{e) According to the informatfion and explanafions given t¢ us and an ‘the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan given falling due during the year,
which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans given to settle the overdues of existing
loans given to the same party.

[f] According fo the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has given loan repoyable on
demand. Details of such loan is as beiow:

Rs, In Lakhs

All Parties Promoters Related Parlies

Aggregate amount of loans/ advances in
riature of loans

- RFepayable on demand (A) 33.64 il Mil
- Agreement does not soecify any ferms or

period of repayment (B MIL il Bl
Total 33.64 il il

Percentage.hcf loans/ advances in nature of | 100%
loans to the tolal leons

In our opinion, and according o the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect
of the loans and investments made, and guarantess ond security provided by if, a5 applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed fo be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3{v) of the Orderis not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge dnd as explained, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities cared on by the Company. Accordingly, the provisiens of clause (vi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

In respect of statutery dues!

(@) The Company s generally regular in deposifing with approprate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including income tax, cess and other materiol statutory dues opplicable to it. As
explained tous, by the Company the provision reloting to Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Sales Tax, service tax, duty of Customs, duty of Excise and Value
Added Tax are curently not applicable to the Company. According to the information onid
explanations provided to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax,
Provident fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of customs,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material Statutory dues in arears as gt March,
2025 for a perod of more than six months from the date they become poyable.

{p}According to the records of the Compaony, there are no dispuied dues in respect of in respect of
Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, employees' state insurance, Income Tax, sales-tax, service
tax, duty of custerns; duty of excise, value added fax, cess any other statutory dues as at March 31,
2025 which have not been deposited on account of dispute.

According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our examinaticn
of the records of the Company: the Company hos not surendered or disclosed any
transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of gccount, in the tox assessments
under the Income-tax Act, 19461 (43 of 1941}, as income during the year,

The Company doss not have any loans or borowings during the year Accordingly, the
provisions of clause (ix) of the Orderisn LupQ!i\c:{::t;ule to the Company.
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{x)

(a) The Company has not ralsed any moneys by way of initial public offer or furthier public offer
[including debt instruments), Accordingly, clause 3(x)[a) of the Order is not applicable.

|b) According to the information and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our examination

i)

fi)

(i)

(xiv)

{xv]

[evi)

{c

{d

(ovii)

(v

(%)

Sm

of the records of the Company. the Company has not made any preferentiol dllotment or
private placement of shares or fully or parily converfible debentures during the year
Accordingly. clouse 3{x){b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the princigles of materiality ouflined in
Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Compony has been
noticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given fo us, no report under sub-section (12}
of Seclion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 s
prescribed under Rule 13 of Companises [Audit ond Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Govemment, during the year and upte the date of thisreport,

(c] According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the company has not received
ary whistle-biower complaints during the year.

According to the information ond explongtions given 1o us, the Company s not o Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, clauvse 3{xil] of the Crder is not applicable.

In our opinion and according fo the infermation and explanations given to us, the fransactions
with reloted porties are in complicnce with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, and the details of the related porty transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable Indiaon Accounting Standards.

(a) Based on information end explanations provided o us and our audit procedurss, in our
opinion, the Company has an adequate intermal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business,

(b) We have considered the infernial audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
undler audit,

Iri ‘our opinion and dgccording fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has riot entered info any non-cash fransactions with ifs directors or persons connected to ifs
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 ore not applicable
to the Company,

{a) The Company is not required 1o be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year. Accordingly, clouse 3{xvij{b] of the Crder is not applicable.

The Compary is not a Core Investment Company (CIC] as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Orderis not applicable,

According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group does not have any CIC, Accordingly, the reguirements of clause 3(xvil[d) are nof
applicable.

The Company has not incured cash losses in the current year, however in the immediately
preceding financial year it has incurred cash losses of Rs. 6.54 lakhs.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditons during the year. Accordingly. clause
Sixviil) of the Orderis not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of redlisation of financial assels and payment of financial
liobilities, other information accompdnying the finoncial staterments, our knowledge of the
Boord of Directors and managerment plans and based on our sxaminalion of the evidence
supporfing the assumptions, nothing b to-pur attention, which causes us to believe that




any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities exisiing of the dote of balance sheet os and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viabiity of the Company. We further state that our reporfing is based
on the facts up to the date of the audit repart and we neither give any guaraniee nar any
assurance that all labilities faling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet dole,
will get discharged by the Company s and when they fall due.,

(xx)  In our opinion and according to the information ond explanations given 1o us, section [5) of
seclion 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not opplicable to the company. Accordingly,
clauses 3{xx) () and 3{xx){b) of the Crder are not applicable.

For Agrawal B. Kumar & Co,
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No.: 313100E

Y

[G.P. Sharma)
Partner
1CAlI M. No. 0646534
UDIN: 25 06653463 MN JGL16%

Place: kolkata

Date: 41 yAY 05




Annexure “B” to the independent Auditors’ Report of even date on

the Financial Statements of Dhaval exports limited for the year

ended 31March 2025:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013("the Act”)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f} Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements of Independent Auditor's
Repart of even date ta the mernbers of M/s Dhaval Exports Limited on the Financial Statements as of and for
the year ended March, 2025}

L

We have audited the infemal finonciol confrols with reference to financial statements of Dhaval
Exports Limited {“the Company®) as of 31 March 2025 in conjuniclion with cur gudit of the financial
statements of the Company as at and for the year ended on that date.

Management's and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2

The Compeany's management and the Board of Directors’ are responsible for establishing and
maintaining intemial financial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criterio
establishedby the Company considering the essenfial companents of internal control stated in the
Guidance MNote on Audit of Intemnal Financial Tontrols Over Financial Reporfing ssued by the institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design. implementation
and maintenance of adeguate intermal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to compony's policies, the
safeguarding of ifs auets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial informaticn,
s required under the Companies Act 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3,

Qur responsibility is fo express an opirion on the Company's infernal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in gccordance with the Guidance MNote on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiol Reporting {the "Guidance Note") and the
Standaords on Auditing deemed to be prescibed under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable foon audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of intermal fincncial
controls and both issued by the ICAL Those Stondards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plon and perform the audit to obtain reqsonable assurance
abaut wheiher adeguate intemnal fingncial controls over finoncial reporing was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effeciively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain cudit evidence about the odeguocy of the
internal financial controls system gver financial reporing and their operating effectiveness. Our oudit
of internal fincncial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understonding of internal
financial controls over finoncial reporting, assessing the risk that o material weakness exists, and
testing and evalucting the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgmient, including the assessment
of the risks of moterial misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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5 We believe that the qudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ond oppropriaie to provide a
Basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal financial controls with reference to the
finagncial statement,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

& A company's intemnal financial contral over financial reporfing s o process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of finoncial reporting and the preparglion and the
presentation of financial statements for extemnal purposes in accordance with generally accepled
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financigl reporfing includes those
policies and proceduras that (1) pertain fo the maintenance of recards that, in reasonable detai,
accurately and fairy reflect the fransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company, (2]
provide reasonable assurance that fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generglly cccepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the comipany dare being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company, and (3] provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or imely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s cssetfs
that could have o matenal effect on the financial staterments,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Conirols Over Financial Reporting

7. Becouseof the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over finahclal reporting, including: the
possibiity of collusion or improper management overide of controls, material misstaterments due to
eror ar fraud may ctcur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial repaorting to future perods are subject 1o the dsk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inodeguate because of changss In
conditions. or that the degree of complicgnce with the policies or proceduras may detedorate,

Opinion

8. In our opinion, to the best of our information ang accoerding 10 the explanations given fo us, the
Company has. in ol maoteral respects, adequate intemnal financial controls with reference fo
financial statements and such internal financial controls were operafing effectively as at 31 March
25, bused on the intemal financial controls with reference to finoncial statements criteria
established by the Compony considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guldance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporiing issued by the Insfitute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance MNata").

For Agrawal B, Kumar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
IC Al Firm Registration No.: 313100E
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"f Ay Partner
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E DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2025
Particul Mote As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Articinaes No. (% in Lakh) (% in Lakh)
(1) ASSETS 8 47 1 B
Non-current assets _
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 0.068 0.088
Financial Assets )
(i} Investments 4 42 570 42.5_?(}
Deferred tax assets (net) 5 0013 0.012
Total non-current assets : 42.6851 42 669
(2) Current assets
Financial Assets
(i} Trade receivables g 0.195 .
(i} Cash and cash eguivalents 7 202.028 205476
(i} Loans 8 33640 30:204
(iv) Others 9 1489 1.192
Total current assets 237352 236872
Total Assets A 280.003 279.541
EQUITT AND LIAE!LITlEE
Equity
Equity Share capital 10 99.600 89.600
Other Equity 1 180.053 1796846
Total Equity 279.653 279.2486
LIABILITIES
Current liahilities
Other current liabilities 12 0.350 0.285
Total current liabilities _ 0:350 0.295
Total Equity and Liabilities 280.003 279,541
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone financial statements,
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DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LDSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

il (il Year ended March
- Yearended Mﬂrch

apers Eg % MO 31,2025 R in Lakh ) A m"‘m“ Lakh

!ncome me Gperatrﬂns 10.700 |

Other Income _ == 12.647 0,634

Total Income I 23.347 9.634

EXPENSES s

Employee benefits expense - 15 12.660 10.720 |

Deprremahﬂn and amortization Expe‘nse 16 0.018 0.026 |

Other expenses = Sear 17 10.128 5,462

Tatal expenses L _ 22.807 16.208

meutf(ioss} before tax 0.540 (6.574)

Tax expense: R TR SEaTemel R

(S LG S L S = (0.134) —

{2} h Income Tax for erlieryear =84 i N -

(2) Deferred tax T 0.001 0.003

Profi it/{loss) for the period LB 0.407 (6.572)

Other Comprehensive Income i

A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profi t

orloss £ T i

(i) Income tax reta‘tlng to items that will not be

reclassified fo profitor loss i T

B (i} tems that will be reclassified to profit or

loss T e

(i) Income tax relating to items that will be

reclassified to profit or loss L i

Total Comprehensive Income for the period 0.407 (6.572)

Earnings per equity share (for continuing

operation: = e e e e

(DBasie 0 O e . 0041 (0.660)

(2) Diluted 18 0.041 (0.660)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone financial statements.

Az per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For AGRAWAL B. KUMAR & CO. For DHAVAL EXPORT MITED For DHAVAL EXPORTS
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DHAVAL EKPDRTS LIMITED

" CASH FLOW STATEMEN ENDED MARCH 31,2025
Note Year ended March | Year ended March
Particulars 31, 2025 (T'in 31, 2024
No. Lakh) (% in Lakh)
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit for the year 0.407 (6.572)
Adjustments for reconcile net profit [ {loss) to net tash provided by
operating activities ]
Pepreciation and amortisation 0.01% 0.02&
Tax expense 0.134 -
Deferred tax assets (0.001) {0.003)
Interest from loan (3.600) -
Changes in @ssets and liabilities 5
Decrease {increase] in trade receivables, current {0.1595) 2.797
Decrease (increasa) in other current assets {0.297) {0170}
Decrease (ihcrease) in Loans and Adva ncas {3.4385) {30.179)
Decrease (increase) in other financlal assets, current - -
Increase {decrease) in other current liabilities (LOSS {0.025)
Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) {7.322) (21.553)
Met cash flows from [used in] operations (6.914) {2B.125)
Income taxes paid {0.134) -
Other infloves {outflows) of cash - -
Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities (7.048) (28.125)
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Interest onloan 3.600 -
Sale of Investmants - =
Net cash flows from [used in} investing activities 3.600 -
L. Cash flows from used in financing activities
Dividends paid -
Interest paid = :
Met cash flows from [used in) financing activities - =
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 13.448) (28.125)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - -
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents - =
Net increase [decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (3.948) {28.125)
Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at beginning of the year 7 205476 233.601
Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of the year 7 202.028 205.476

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone financial statements,

As per our report of even date attached
For AGRAWAL B. KUMAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firrm's Registration No. 313100E
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[DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
Overview and Significant Accounting Policies

1. Overview

11

B

2.2

(a}

Corporate Information

Dhaval Expoarts Limited ("The Company"} is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India. its Shares
are listed on Meatropolitan Stock exchange (MSE). The company is primarily engaged in the trading of textile goods
however ng such-activity carried out during the year. During the year the company earned incomie from Consultancy
and Sale of investment activities, The Registered Office of the company is P-4, Shibtolla Street, 4th Floor, Kolkata -
700007,

Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statement

Basiz of Preparation and Measurement

{a) Basis of Preparation

The financial statemerits are prepared in accordance with and in compliance, in all material aspects with Indian
Accounting Standards (ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) vead along with
Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, as amended ‘and other relevant provisions of the Act. The
presentation of the Financial Statements is based on Ind AS Schedule I g

the Companies Act, 2013,

(b} Basis of measurement

The financial statements haye begn prepared on an accrusl basis and in accordance with the historical cost
convention, unless otherwise stated, All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current generally
based on the criteria of realisation/settlement within a twelve manth period from the balance sheet date.

Significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial staternents are set out below. These
policies have been cansistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated,

Praperty, plant and equipment

i) Recognition and measurement:

Property, plant and equipment including bearer assets are carrled at historical cost of acquisition less accumutated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, If any. Historical ‘wost includes expenditure that is direethy
attributable ta the acquisition of the item. Subsequent expenditure is added to its book value only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the iterm will flow ta the Company and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably, The !:arr-,ring amount of the replacements are derecognised. All refairg and maintenance
are charged to the statement of profit-and loss during the financial year in which they are'incurred.

if] Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on assets to get the initial cost down to the residual value, including on asset created on
fands under lease. Land is not depreciated. Depreciation is provided on @ written down basis over the estimated
useful life of the asset as preseribed in Sehedule 11 'to the Companies Act, 2013 or based on a technical evaluation of
the asset. €ost incurred on assets under development are disclosed under capital work in progress and not
depreciated till asset is ready to use,

The residual values and useful ives for depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial
year end and adjusted prospectively, if approprate. An asset’s carrying ameunt is written down immediately toits
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. Recoverable
amount is higher of the value in use or exchange,




{t)

(e}

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the sale proceeds with the carrying amaount and are
recognised inthe statement of profit and loss.

i} Estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Assets U S R
Plant & Machinery 2to 40
Furniture & Fixture Fto 15

Impairment of tangible assets

Assets that are subject to depreciation or amortisation are reviewed far impairment whenever events or changes In
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An‘impairment loss is recognised for the
amoaunt by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest possible levels for which there are independent cash inflows
{cash-generating units). Prior impairment of non-financial assets {other than goodwill) are reviewed for possible
reversal of inipairment losses at each reporting date. Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful ife or Intangible
assets not ready to use are not subject to

amortisationand are tested annuglly for impairment

Financial Assets
A financial instrumient is any contract that glves rise to a financial asset of one entity and & financial Hability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Initial recognition and measurement

Al initlal recegnition, the Company measures a financial assets at its fair value and in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss at transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
finanglal asset. Transaction cost of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss is expensed in the
staternent of Profit or Loss. However, trade receivables that do riot contain @ significant financing compgnent are
measured at transaction price.

Subsequent measurement

Debt Instruments:
Subsequent measurement of debts instruments depends on the Company’s business maodel for managing the assets
and the cash flows of the assets. The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

i] Financial assets at amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows on specified dates where those cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. After Initial measurement, such financial
assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) methed. Amortised costis
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amaortisation is Included in finance income in the profit or loss, The losses arising from impairment
are recognised in the profitor

loss: This category generally apphies to trade receivables and Loans.




1i) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOC)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets cash
flows represents solely payments of principal and interest, are on specified dates are subsaquently measured at fair
walue through other comprehensive income. Fajr value movements are recognised in the other comprehensive
income [OCH). Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate methad and impairment losses, if any are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial
asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OC] is reclassified from the equity to the
Statement of Profit and Loss. .

iii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) -
Financial assets which are not classified in any of the ¢ategories above are FVTPL.

Equity Instruments

All equity investments are measured at fair values, The Group may irrevocably elect to measure the same either at
FVOC] or FYTPL on initial recognition. The Group makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The fair
value changes on the investment are recognised in OCL The accumulated gains of losses recognised in OC arg
reclassified to retained earnings on sale of such investments. Dividend income on the investments in equity
instrumerits are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises & financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset
expire, or it transfers the contractual rights to receive the cash fiows from the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses expected credit losses associated with its assets carried at amortised cost and FYOCH debt
instrument based on Group’s past history of recovery, credit-worthiness of the counter party and existing market
conditions. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increasein credit
risk. Far trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified approach for recognition of impairment allowance as
provided in Ind AS 109 - Fimancial Instruments, which requires expacted lifetime losses to be recognised on initial
recognition of the recéivables

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Al financial labilities are recognised initially at fair value and in case of loans and borrowings net of directly
attributable costs.

Subsequent measurement

Einancial labilities are subsequently measured at amoertised cost using effective interest method. Financlal lisbilities
carried at fair value through profit ar loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. For trade and other payable maturing within one year from the balance shest date; the
carrying value approximates fair value due to short maturity of

these instruments.

Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation underthe lability is discharged or cancelled or expires.




Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities

& derivative s a financial instrument which changes value in response to changes in an underlylng asset and is settled
ata future date. Derivatives are Initially recognised at fair value on the date 3 derlvative contract is entered into and
are subsequently re-measured at their fair value, The method of recognising the resulting galn or loss depends on
whethar the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged.

The Company designates certain derivatives as either:

{a) hedges of the fairvalue of recognised assets or liabilities (fair value hedge); or

{3} hedges of a particular risk assoclated with & firm commitment or a highly probable forecasted transaction (cash
flow hedge);

The company documents at the inception of the transaction the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objectives and strategy for undertaking various edging transactions.
The company alsc documents its assessment, both at hedge inception and on an on-going basis, of whether the
derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are effactive In offsetting changes In cash flows of hedged items.

Maovements In the hedging reserve are accounted in other comprehensive income and are reported within the
statement of changes in equity. The full falr value of a hedging derivative is classified as & non-current asset or
liability when the remaining matority of hedged item is more than 12 months; and as a current asset or liability when
the remaining maturity of the hedged item is Jess than 12 months. Trading derivatives are classified asa current asset
or liability.

[a) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are recorded in the
statement of profit and loss, together with any changes in the fair value of the hedged asset or

liability that are attributable to the hedged risk. The Company only applies fair value hedge accounting for hedging
foreign exchange risk on recognised assets and liabilities.

(b) Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges is
recognised in other comiprehensive income. The ineffective portion of changes in the fair

value of the derivative |5 recognised in the statement of profitand loss.

Gains or losses accurnulated in equity are reclassified to the statement of profit and loss in the periods when the
hedged item affects the statement of profit and loss,

When a hedging instrument expiras or it swapped or unwound, or when a hedge no longer meets the criteria far
hedge accounting, any accumulated gain or loss in other equity remains there and is reclassified to statement of
profit and loss when the forecasted cash flows affect profit or lass,

When a forecasted transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gains/losses that were reported in
equity are immediately transferred to the statement of profit and loss.




fd)

Fair value measurement
The Group classifies the fair value of its financial instruments In the following hierarchy, based on the inputs used in
their valuation:

i) Level 1 - The fair value of financial instruments quoted in active markets is based on their quoted closing price at
the bDalance sheet date.

i) Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market i determined by using
valuation technigues using observable market data; Such valuation technigues include discounted cash flows,
standard valuation models based on market parameters for interest rates, yield curves or foreign exchange rates,
dealer quotes for similar instruments and use of comparable arm's

length transactions.

iii} Level 3 - The fair value of financial instruments that are measured on the basis of entity specific valuations using
inputs that are not based on observable market data {(unobservable inputs),

Offsetting Instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is'a lagally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent-on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or Bankruptey of
the Company or the counterparty

Interest and dividend income

Interest income i recognised within finance income using the effective interest method. When a loan and recevable
is impaired, the Company reduges the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the estimated future cash
flow discounted at the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as
interest income, Interest income on impaired loan and receivables

is recagnised using the original effective interest rate.

Dividend income is racognised when the right to receive payment is established. Incomes from investments are
accounted on an accrual basis.

Employee Benefits
Employes benefits include salaries; wages, contribution to provident fund, gratuity, leave encashmient towards un-
availed leave, compensated absences, post-retirement medical benefits and other terminal benefits.

Short-term employee benefits

Wages and salaries, including non-maonetary benefits that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the-end
of the period in which the empleyees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’ services up
1o the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are
settled, The fiabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet,




(e}

(f}

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present ohligation {legal of constructive) as
a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be réguired to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the chifgation,

The amount recogrised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the presant
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. if
the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted, The discount rate used to determine the
present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the lability, The increase

in the provision due to the passage of time Is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent liabilities exist when there is-a possible obligation drising from past events, the existence of which will ke
confirmed only by the éccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the company , or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be reguired or the amount cannot be reliably estimated. Contingent liabilities are
appropriately distlosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources émbodying econemic benefits is remote.

A contingent asset is a possible asset arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed anly by the
oocurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company,
Contingent assets are not recognised till the realisation of the income is virtually certain. However the same are
disctosed in the financial staterments where an inflow of ecanomic benefit is pessible.

Income Tax

I} Current Income Tax

Current Income Tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with local
faws of various jurisdiction where the company operates.

ii) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax Is provided wsing the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax eredits and unused tax losses.can be utilised,

The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the tax are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date. Current income tax and deferred tax relating to ems recognised directly in equity is recognised in
equity and not in'the statemant of profitand loss.

Deferrad tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary difterences arising from investrments in subsidiaries except
for deferred income tax liabilities where the timing of the reversal of the tamporary

differences is controlled By the company and it is probable that the temporary difference will rot reverse in the
foreseeable future. Only where there is an agreement in place that gives the company the ability to control the
reversal, the temporary difference is not recognised, Deferrad tax assets are recognised on deductible temporary
differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and joint arrangements anly to the extent that it is probable the
i‘.empnrar',r difference will raverse in the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which the
ternparary difféerence can be utilised,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there 15 a legally enfarceable right to offset current tax assets
against current tax labilities and when the deferred income taxes assets and habilities relate to income takes levied
by the same taxation authority an either the same taxable entity or different

taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances ona net basis,




(g}

{h)

(il

)

2.3

Revenue from contracts with customer

Revenus from contract with customers is recognised when the company satisfies performance obligation by
transferring promised goods and services to the customer. Performance obligations maybe satisfied

at & point of time ar over a periad of time, Performance ohligations satisfied over a period of time are recognised as
pier the terms of relevant contractual agreements/ arrangements. Performance obligations are said to be satisfied at
& point of time when the customer obtaing contrals of the asset or when services are rendered,

Revenus is measured based on transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance
obfigation. The transaction price of the goods and services to a customer is based on the price specified in the
contract and is net of variable consideration on account of estimated sales incentives / discounts offered by the
Group. Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for the discounts/ right of return, using the expected
value method.

B refund liability is recognised for expected sale returns and corresponding assets are recognised for the products
expected to be returned, The Company recognises as an asset, the incremental costs of obtaining a contract with a
customer, if the Company expects to recover those costs. The said-assét is amortised on a systematic basis consistent
with the transfer.of goods or services to the customer,

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share data for its ordinary shares. Basic earnings per share is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of thi parent company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is determined by
adjusting the profit or loss attributabie to ordinary sharehdlders and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares outstanding, adjusted for own shares held and considering the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Cash and Cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows comprises of cash at bank
and in hand, bank overdraft and short term highly liguid investments/bank deposits with an original maturity of three
manths or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Events after the reporting pericd
Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting
period. The financial statements are adjusted for such evenits bafore authorisation for issue,

MNon-adjusting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arose after the end of the reporting period.
Man-adjusting events after the reporting date are not accounted, but disclosed, if material.

Key accounting judgment, estimates and

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires company management to exercise judgment and
to make estimates and assumptions. These estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experiences andvarious other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, Actual resuits may
differ fram these estimates. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an an-going basis. Revision
to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affect anly that
period, orin the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future pericd The
areas involving critical estimates of judgments are:




{a) Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation and amartisation is based on management estimates of the future useful lives of the property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets. Estimates may change due to technological developments; competition,
changes in market conditions and other factors'and may result in changes in the estimated useful life and In the
depreciation and amortisation charges. (Refer Note 2).

(b] Taxation
The Company is subject to taxes in numerous jurisdictions. Significant judgment is required in examining applicability
and determining the provision required for taxes.

¢} Employee Benefits

The present value of the define benefit ohligations depends on & number of factors that are determined on an
actuarial basis using a number of assumptions, The assumptions used in determining the net cost/(income} for
pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying amount of pension
obligations,

The company determines the appropriate discount rate at the end of each year, This is the interest rate that is used
to determine the present value of estimated future cash outflows expected to be reguired to settle the pension
obligations: In determining the appropriste discount rate, the Company considers the Interest rates of high guality
corporate bonds/Government sacurities that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and
that have terms to maturity approximating the terms of the related pension obligation, Other key assumptions far
pension obligations are based in part on current market conditions.

(d] Carrying value of derivatives and other financial instruments:

all financial instruments are required to be fair valued as at the balance sheel date, as provided in ind AS 109 and Ind
A5 113. Being a critical estimate, judgment is exercised to determing the carrying values. The fair value of financial
instruments that arex unlisted and not traded in an active market is determined at fair values assessed based on
recent transactions entered into with third parties, based on valuation done by external appraisers etc, as
applicabla,

&) Revenue recognition and marketing accrual

sales are recorded based on the price specified in the sales contract, however simultaneously amount of sales
promations expenditure that would need to be incurred are also estimated and netted off from sales. Judgment is
required to be exercised in determining the level of provisions that would need to be accrued. Accumulated
experience is used for estimating and providing for such expenditure.

1.4|Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affsirs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies {indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA amended the
Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendmant Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1= Presentation of Financial Statements

The amendments require companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant
accounting -policies, Accounting policy information, ‘together with other information, Is material when it can
reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users of general purpose financial statements, The
Company does not expect this amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements




Ind A5 12 - Income Taxes

The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions such as leases and
decommissioning obligations, The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition exemption in paragraphs 15
and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemnption) so that it no longer applies to transactions that, on initial recognition,
give rise to eqgual taxable and deductible temporary differences. The Company does not expect this-amendment to
have any significant impact in its fingncial statements.

ind AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors

The amendments will help entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The
definition of a change in accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under
the new definition, accounting estimates are “monetary amounts in financial statements that are subject to
measurement uncertainty”, Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial
staterments to be measured in @ way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect this
amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.




DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

MOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

3, PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT % in Lakh
Furniture Total Tangible
and Fixtures Assets
Mobile
Cost
As at Aprit 1, 2023 0.318 0.058 0.376
Additions - - =
Disposal & E <
As-at March:31, 2024 0.313 0.058 0.376
Additions - = =
Bisposal - - -
Asat March 31, 2025 0.318 0.058 0.376
Accumulated Depreciation
Ason April 1, 2023 0,208 0.055 0.263
Depreciation forthe year 0.026 - 0.026
Disposal - - -
Asat March 31, 2024 0.234 0.055 0.289
Depreciation for the year | 0.015 | = 0.019
Disposal - - -
As at March 31, 2025 (.253 0.055 0.308
Net Carrying Value
As at March 31, 2074 0.085 0.003 0.088
As at March 31, 2025 {1,068 0003 0.068
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DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES tothe Einancial Stataments For the year ended 315t March, 2025

4. INVESTMENTS-NOM CURRENT As ot 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024
IFEVESTMENTS MEASURED: AT COST
Amount (T in Amount (T in
Mo, of Shares Jakh} M. of Shares lakh]
Investments in ungqueled equity Instruments
MR, Tex Pt Lid. (Face Volue Rs. 10 each) 300,000 30000 30000000 30,000
Chandan Eabrice Pyt Lid. (Face value Rs. 10/ each) 1,25, 700 12570 12570000 12,570
425700 47,570 425 700,00 42,570
Total 4,25, 700 42,570 4,25, 700.00 42570
Aggregate amount of Guoted Investments E F
Aggregate amount of Unguocted Invesiments 42.57 4257
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of nvestments
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Amount (% in Amount (Tin
5. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS lakh) Lakh}
Related fo Fived Assals Q013 oz
Tatal 0.013 0.012
&. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Trade Recevoble considered good- Unsgcured 195
Total 0195 -
6.1 Agelng of Trade Receivables .-
Amount {7 in Lakh}
- Cutstanding for Following periods from due date payments 31.03.2025
Farticulars Lessthon & | & months - 1 More than 3. .
Year 1-2 Yeurs -3 Years Vasn Tolal
As at March 31, 2025
Undisputed Trode Recenabie.
Cargidersd Good 0195 - - G185
Unchsiputed Trode Receaivable-
which have sigraficont increase
crediirisk. - - - = -
Undisputed Trode Raceiatbe-
credit impored, - = - =
Csputed Trade Receiakxe
Considerad Good = - -
Dispulied Trode Redaiable- wihich
hopve significont increase in credil
risk. = = -
Hsputed Trede Recenvabie- credi =
Eiiiateti=is B - - - -
Total Trade Receivable - : - - - KT




Amount (% in Lakh)

31.03.2024

Farticulars than &

mpnths

Cutstanding for Following periods from due dote payments

& months - 1

2-3 Years
Year

1-2 Years

More than 3
Years

Total

As or March 31, 2024

Undisputed Trade Recevable:
Consdered Good -

Undisputed Trade Recemabbe-
which hove sgnicant increase in
et risk. =

Undisputed Trade Recelivabis-
créch impairad, -

Daputed Trade Receivabie-
Corsiderad Gond 5

Bsputed Trade Raceivable- which
have Sgnificant increase in credil
risk.

Disputed Trode Recelvable- cradit
irrpoirec. =

Total Trade Receivable

7. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balonces with bonks:
Cument Account
Cash/anrhand
(o5 certified by the managerment)
Total '

B. LOANS

Loans Recelvoble considered good-Unsecured
Leans o Dihers

Loon torelated party*

Tokal

March 31,7025
Amount (¥ in

Iakh)

1294
0234

202,028

E3240
0,400
33.640

* Bs, 40,000/-given ta Mr. R. K. More {Relative of whole time Direclor) during the year.

9. OTHERS
Tax Deducted of Source and Advance Tox{Met of Frovisions)

Total

I 487
1.48%

March 31,2024
Amount (£ in
Lakh}

204,717
0.759

2054746

30.204

1192
1.192
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DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
MNOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Amount {7 in Amount (T in
lakh) Lakh]
10, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Aulhorised Shares
1000000 [10:00.000) Equity shores of ¥ 10/- ecch 100000 100,600
100.000 100.000
lssued, Subscribed and fully paid-up Shares
#.56,000 (7.56,000] Equity shares of 2 10/- sach fully paid up S0 500 39,400
Total lssved, subscribed and fully pold-uvp shere copital 55600 99,400
a} Reconciliation of the shares oulstonding at the beginning ond of the end of the reperfing period:
March 31,2025 March 312024

Mo, of shares @Bh} Mo, of shares Lakh)
Equity Shares
Abthe beginning of the year 56,000 DL.E00 226000 DA00
Oulstandlng af the end of the year 94,000 92500 2.%6,000 F2.600.

b} Terms and Rights attached to Equity Shares

Armount {T.in

Amount (T in

The Company has anly one class of shores referad o a3 equily shares hoving o porvalue of T 10¢- per thare. Each holder of equity
shiores & aatiied fo one vate per share, The Company declares ond pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Direciors is subject fo the approvel of the shorehalders in The ensuing Annual General Meefing,

in the eveni of iquidafion of ihe Company, the holders of squily shares will be entitled to receive remaining asseds of the Compony,
after distibution of all preferential amounts. The distibution will be in propartion of the numbes of equity shares held by the

shareholder.

) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

March 31,2025 Maorch 31,2024
Equity shares of Bs. 10/- each fully pald up Mo. of shares: Fholding Mo of shares e holding
Bhag Chand Jaln |Deceosed) 1.80.000 18.07 1800000 BO7
Mitesh Join FOLO0G 0 25,000 7,04
Vikgish Jeun | AS000 1454 145000 .56
Ekta Jain 79970 803 THETG 803
Yidhya Bevi Jain S0.000 &2 S0.000 &02
d) Sharehalding of Promoters as under: March 31,2025 March 31,2024
%, |Promter name No. of Shares [% of total Me. of Shares % of total % Change during
o Shares Shares the year
1|Bhag Chond Jain [Deceosed) 1.80.000 18.07 1,80.000 18.07 1]
2|Nitesh Jain 50.000 9.04 50,000 || 5.04 9
3ivikash Jain 145000 14.56 1, 45000 14,56 o
4| Ekta Jain 79970 B3 72970 403 0
51Vidhya Dewi Jain S,000 602 HL000 602 o
&|Bhogochend Mongilal dain HUF 37,500 377 37,500 397 0
11. OTHER EQILITY March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Amount (£ in Armaunt (T in
Lakh) Lakh}
Retained Eamings
Bolonce os per the last financlal staterents 179,648 TB6ZEE
Prefit { [Lass) for the year 0407 16.572)
Less: Appeopriatons - -
et Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss 180,053 17% 646
Tetal - 180.063 179.646
12.0THER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Oither Poyabbas * 0350 0.295
0.350 0.2%5

* Other Pavables include Liotility for ezpenses gl fair voive




DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED

NOTES to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

March 31,2025

March 31,2024
Amount (T in

Lakh}

—_— e

9.372
0036
0.226
9.434

10,720
10.720 |

0.026
0.026

0.224
4014
L
0389
020

0.0%8
0452
0.0
0.003
C.a47
£.720

o187
1.417
eXirnie]
0079
0.370
G045
0.247
0200
5442

0295
0425
0.720

March 31,2024
{65721

¥ 26.000.00

10.00
{0.640)

Amount (T in
13. INCOME FROM OPERATIONS Lakh)
Srokerage & Commission 6500
Corsuliancy income 4,500
10.700
14, OTHER INCOME
Irderest from Fired Deposh 2009
interast on [T Refund 0.038
Irderest fram Loan 3400
12.647
15. EMPLOYEE BEMEFITS EXPENSE
Solaries 12.440
Total 12.440
14. DEPRECIATION AND AMIORTIZATION EXPEMSES
Depraciafion on Property, Plant ond equipment e
Total 0.01%
17. OTHER EXPENSES
Advertizement G251
Bankicharges s
Compuier Maintenance Exp Alc L3Ts
Custodion Fees 0.389
Conveyance EXpenses E55
Eleciricity Expenses 2.531
Filing Fees Oo2s
General Expanias 2OFE
intersst on TDS 0.0
Late Feg-on P. Tax with Interast 0.003
MK Fees .47
Paryrment fo Audilor 0730
Fostage and Telegram Expanses 0075
Prirting-and Sationany 0.5%8
Frofessional Feeas 1.732
Rates and Taxes Q.07
Repair & Maintenance 10469
Retainership Fees 0.240
Telephohe Expensss 0183
Travelling Expenses 0.470
Wesite Expenses -
Total 10.128
17.1 Payment to Auditor as:
Auditor
Statutory Audit Feas 295
Ciher Services 0425
0720
18. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
The following table reflects the profit and shares data used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings per
share,
March 31,2025
{a) Profit ofter tox [Profit affributoble to ordinogy shore 407
hiexidlars- for Bosic: and Diluted EFS) (% in Lakh)
(b} Weighted overoge nurmber of Ordinary Sharss ior Basic 2.24,000:00
& Dikated -EPS
I} Mominal volue of Ordinary Shares [T 10.00
(o) Basic and Diluted Eamings per Ordinary Shore: 3 0.041
GUBRDp
8



DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTES to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

18A SEGMENT REPORTING
the Company's operation predominantly comprises of only one segment “Brokerage & Commission and consultancy " and
therefore segment reporting as per Ind As 108 "Operating Segments”, is not applicable to the company.

1% Related Party Disclosures

{i} Related party refationship
i ement P el

{a) Nitesh Jain- Director

() Arinarit Jain- Director

(g} Reema Jain - Directot

{d] Sima Devi Mare - Director

[} Ashish More-Whaie Time Direcior

() Maonish Harsh-CHC:

ig} Shailendra Singn -Company Saecrefory

MIL

{iii] Refotivies of Direcior
[a) Vikash ain - Brother of Director
{} Ashish Horsh- Brother of CRO

| ¢] Rabindra Kumar More- Father of Whole time Director

{iv] Fromoter Group

{a) M R Business Pvi. Lid.

) M B Creation Pvi. Lid,

(o) M R Emporium Pyt Lid:

[} MR, Fabrics [Ronchi) Pyl Lid,
(] M.R, Manckamna Pyt Lid

(f} M. B. Selection Put. Lid.

(g} MR Tex Pvi, Ltd,

(h] Charnidan Fabrics Privaie Limited
(i} Shama Synthetics Pvi. Lid.

i} Recon Marketing Pyl Lid.

(k) Phymax Developers Pyt Lid.
{I} Zulex Merchandise Pyl Lid.

R Kl

R
& 8
& o
{21 KoLk ||




{1} Belat of outstanding balgnces,
o Tin Lakhs
Transactions EMFP Associalte Relatives of ||Promoter Grand Total
KMP Group
(@] Remunerations
Ashish More 5.180 = . 5180
Manish Harsh 2.800 - - 2900
Shaitendra Singh 1.200 - - . 1.200
Rabindra Kumar More < s 0.220 5 0.220
Total 10,280 0.220 - 10.500
Frevious Year
Ashish Morg 3.720 - - 3720
Manish Harsh 3.640 - - - ‘3,440
Shailendra Singh 1.200 - - 1,206
Rabindra Kumar Mare - e 1.320 A 1.320
fotal &.560 - 1.320 - 9,880
(&) General Expenses
MIL - 5 2 = z
Total E g
Frevious Year
h. R Tex Private Limited - 0.200 0,200
Total - - 0,200 0,200
[c] Loan Given
Rabindra Kumar Maore - 0.560 (5460
Fokal - 5 (AT, 18 - (.560
Previous Year
Mil - - -
Tetal - - - -
(d] Repayment of Loan Given
Rabindra Kumar More - - 3160 - Qo160
Total - - (.180 0160
Previous Year
Mil - - -
Total - = -
[} Investment
Chandan Fabrics Pvt. Ltd. - - 12.570 12.570
M. R. Tex Private Limited - - - 30.000 0000
Total - - B 42 570 472,570
Previous Year
Chandan Fabrics Pvt, Ltd, - - 12.570 ¥2.570
M. R. Tex Frivate Limited - = 30000 20:000
Tatal - - - 42570 42570
i) Loan Glven g
Rabindra Kumar Maore - 0,400 0.400
Tatal . 2 0,400 0.400
Frevious Year
Nil 5 z :
Tofal . - - -




DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTES to the Standalone Financial Staterments for the year ended 31st March, 2025

20 MATURITY ANALYSIS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
within 12 After 12 Totsl within 12 After 12 Total
Particukars menth manths menth manths
Assels
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 202.028 - 202.008 205476 - 205.476
Trade Receivables 0.1585 - 0.195 - . .
Investrments . 42,570 42.570 - 42,570 42.570
Loan 336540 33.640 30,204 30.204
Non-Financial Assets
Othier Current Tax assels 1.483 - 1.489 1152 - 1.192
Deferred Tax assats - 0.013 0.013 . Q012 0.012
Property, plant & equipmenl = 0,068 0.068 - 0083 0.088
Total Assets 237.352 42.651 280.003 236.872 42,669 279:541
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Payables - - - - . -
‘Other Payables - - . = : =
(i} total gutstanding duesof
micra
.enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
(i} total outstanding dues
of creditars other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 0350 - 0.350 0285 - 0.295
Mon-Financial Liabilities . - - - - -
Total Liablitles 0,350 - 0.350 0.295 - 0.295
Nt 237.002 42,651 279,653 236577 42,669 279.246

71 Disclosure under the MSME Act 2008, (as per the intimation received fram the vendor)

Sased on the intimation recelved by the Company, some of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under “The Micro, Small
and Mediurm Entérprises Development ['MSMED ') Act, 2006", Accordingly, the disclosures refating to amounts unpaid as at the year
ended together with interest paid /payable are furnished below:

As at March  [As at March 21,
31,2025 2024

Particulars amount (3} [Ameount [T}
The principal amount remaining unpakd to supplier 25 at the end of the year .

The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the year =
The amount of interest paid in terms of Sectlen 16, along with the amount of payment made to the
supplier beyond the appointed day during the year

The amount of intedest due and payable for the vear of delay in making payment (which have been
paid but beyond the appointed day durng the yesr) but without adding the interest specified
lunder this At

The amaunt of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

The amount of further interest remakning due and payable even in the succeeding years, unitil such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid ta the small enterprise for the purpose of
disallowance a5 a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micrg, Small and Medieem
Enterprize Development Act, 2006 -




DHAVAL EXPORTS LIMITED
NOTES to the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

22 The figures for the corresponding previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary, to
miake them comparakle,

23 Relatlonship with Struck off Companias:
The company has not dealt with any company which has been struck off under section 248 of the companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Campanies Act, 1956,

74 Disclosure of Financial Ratios

{a

{b)
{c)

(d)

(el
{f)

{h

{i}

it

{k}

Ratio MNumerator Denominator Current |Previous |% Reason
Period |Period Varianc for
e variance
Current Ratio Current Agsats: Current Liabilities | 678,15 | 802.95 {15.54) |Increase in
Clrrent
liabilities
Debt Eguity Ratio |Total Debt Total Equity MA MA MNA MNA
Debt service| Earnings before|interest Expanse +| NA NA Na MA
coverage ratio Interest, Tax -and|Principal
Exceptional ltems  [Repayments made
during the
period  for  long
term loans
Return on equity|Met Income(Profit|Shareholder's 0.001 {0.024) [106.19}|Loss in
ratio after tax Equity previous year,
Inventory Revenue from|Average Inventory | NA MA Ma MA
turnover ratio operations
Trade receivablesiRevenue from|Average Trade| S54.87 - | NA There is no
turnover ratio operations receivable trade
recejvable in
previous year,
Trade  payables|Purchase and|Average Trade| NA A NA MA
turnover ratio Other services payable
Met profit ratic  |Profit -~ After Tax|Value of Sales & 0.02 {0:68) (102.56)|In current year
(after exceptional|Services there is profit.
itams)
Met Capital|Met Sales Average Working| 0.045159/0.04 12.97 |Due to
Turnawver Ratio Capital increase  in
sales,
Return on Capital|Earning before|Capital Emboyed Q0 {0.02) (109.65] [Increase in
employed Interest and Tax EBIT
Returh an|Change injOpening "~ - |NA
Investments |estment Investments




25 The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

26 No proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property uhder
Benami Transactions {prohibition) Act, 1988,

27 The Company Is not a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender during the year,

28 The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other personi(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:

(i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (ultimate beneficiaries) or
[ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

28 The Company has riot received any fund from any personis) or entity(les), including foreign entities (funding
party) with the understanding {whether recarded in writing or otherwige] that the Company shiall;

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the funding party (ultimate benaficiaries) or
(i) pravide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

30 The Company does nat have any such transaction which is net recorded In the books of accounts that has

been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (such as, séarch or survey of afy other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

31 Estimated amount of contracks remaining to be executed on Capital Account and not provided for the yearis
Re. Nil {Previous Year Rs. NIL)

32 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financial year,

33. Approval of Financial Statement
The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on May 30, 2025

As per our report of even date attached Ear and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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